# **Table of Contents**

Giving: New Testament	2
1394 δοσις dosis (dos'-is)	
1395 δοτης dotes (dot'-ace)	2
1325 διδωμι didomi (did'-o-mee)	2
3330 μεταδιδωμι metadidomi (met-ad-id'-o-mee)	19
4272 προδιδωμι prodidomi (prod-id'-o-mee)	
399 αναφερω anaphero (an-af-er'-o)	
4160 ποιεω poieo (poy-eh'-o)	
5483 χαριζομαι charizomai (khar-id'-zom-ahee)	
2127 ευλογεω eulogeo (yoo-log-eh'-o)	
2227 ζωοποιεω zoopoieo (dzo-op-oy-eh'-o)	
2225 ζωογονεω zoogoneo (dzo-og-on-eh'-o)	
2168 ευχάριστεω eucharisteo (yoo-khar-is-teh'-o)	
2169 ευχαριστια eucharistia (yoo-khar-is-tee'-ah) eucharistos	
482 αντίλαμβανομαι antilambanomai (an-tee-lam-ban'-om-ahee)	
Giving: Metaphors	
4222 ποτιζω potizo (pot-id'-zo)	
, i \i \i \	

# **Giving: New Testament**

# **1394** δοσις dosis (dos'-is)

```
from the base of 1325; ; n f; the act of giving, a gift:—NAS-giving (1), thing given (1).
AV-giving 1, gift 1; 2
1) a giving
2) a gift
For Synonyms see entry 5839
```

Philippians 4:15 You yourselves also know, Philippians, that at the first preaching of the gospel, after I left Macedonia, no church shared with me in the matter of **giving <1395 dosis>** and receiving but you alone;

James 1:17 Every good **thing given <1395 dosis>** and every perfect gift is from above, coming down from the Father of lights, with whom there is no variation or shifting shadow.

# 1395 δοτης dotes (dot'-ace)

```
from the base of <u>1325</u>; ; n m; a giver:—NAS-giver (1). AV-giver 1; 1 1) a giver, bestower
```

2 Corinthians 9:7 Each one *must do* just as he has purposed in his heart, not grudgingly or under compulsion, for God loves a cheerful giver <1395 dotes>.

# **1325** διδωμι didomi (*did'-o-m*ee)

a prolonged form of a primary verb (which is used as an altern. in most of the tenses); redupl. from the root  $\delta$ o- do-; TDNT-2:166,166; v; *to give* (in various senses lit. or fig.):— **NAS**-add (1), allow (2), bestowed (4), cause (2), commanded\* (1), dealing (1), drew (1), gave (79), give (122), given (117), gives (14), giving (12), grant (15), granted (10), granting (2), leave (1), make (1), offer (2), pass (1), pay (5), permitted (1), pour (1), poured (1), produce (1), produces (1), producing (1), put (6), puts (1), putting (1), show (1), struck\* (1), utter (1), venture\* (1), yielded (3).

**AV**-give 365, grant 10, put 5, show 4, deliver 2, make 2, misc 25; 413

- to give
- 2) to give something to someone
  - 2a) of one's own accord to give one something, to his advantage 2a1) to bestow a gift
  - 2b) to grant, give to one asking, let have
  - 2c) to supply, furnish, necessary things
  - 2d) to give over, deliver
    - 2d1) to reach out, extend, present

- 2d2) of a writing
- 2d3) to give over to one's care, intrust, commit
  - 2d3a) something to be administered
  - 2d3b) to give or commit to some one something to be religiously observed
- 2e) to give what is due or obligatory, to pay: wages or reward
- 2f) to furnish, endue
- 3) to give
  - 3a) to cause, profuse, give forth from one's self
    - 3a1) to give, hand out lots
  - 3b) to appoint to an office
  - 3c) to cause to come forth, i.e. as the sea, death and Hell are said to give up the dead who have been engulfed or received by them
  - 3c) to give one to someone as his own
    - 3c1) as an object of his saving care
    - 3c2) to give one to someone, to follow him as a leader and master
    - 3c3) to give one to someone to care for his interests
    - 3c4) to give one to someone to whom he already belonged, to return
- 4) to grant or permit one (a) to commission

For Synonyms see entry <u>5836</u>

# Scriptures: 400+, Partial Listing

Matthew 4:9 and he said to Him, "All these things I will give <1325 didomi> You, if You fall down and worship me."

Matthew 5:31 "It was said, 'WHOEVER SENDS HIS WIFE AWAY, LET HIM GIVE <1325 didomi> HER A CERTIFICATE OF DIVORCE';

Matthew 5:42 "Give <1325 didomi> to him who asks of you, and do not turn away from him who wants to borrow from you.

Matthew 6:11 'Give <1325 didomi'> us this day our daily bread.

Matthew 7:6 "Do not **give <1325 didomi>** what is holy to dogs, and do not throw your pearls before swine, or they will trample them under their feet, and turn and tear you to pieces.

Matthew 7:7 "Ask, and it will be **given <1325 didomi>** to you; seek, and you will find; knock, and it will be opened to you.

Matthew 7:11 "If you then, being evil, know how to **give <1325 didomi>** good gifts to your children, how much more will your Father who is in heaven **give <1325 didomi>** what is good to those who ask Him!

Matthew 9:8 But when the crowds saw *this*, they were awestruck, and glorified God, who had **given <1325 didomi>** such authority to men.

Matthew 10:1 Jesus summoned His twelve disciples and **gave <1325 didomi>** them authority over unclean spirits, to cast them out, and to heal every kind of disease and every kind of sickness

Matthew 10:8 "Heal *the* sick, raise *the* dead, cleanse *the* lepers, cast out demons. Freely you received, freely give <1325 didomi>.

Matthew 10:19 "But when they hand you over, do not worry about how or what you are to say; for it will be **given <1325 didomi>** you in that hour what you are to say.

- Matthew 12:39 But He answered and said to them, "An evil and adulterous generation craves for a sign; and *yet* no sign will be **given <1325 didomi>** to it but the sign of Jonah the prophet;
- Matthew 13:8 "And others fell on the good soil and \*yielded <1325 didomi> a crop, some a hundredfold, some sixty, and some thirty.
- Matthew 13:11 Jesus answered them, "To you it has been **granted <1325 didomi>** to know the mysteries of the kingdom of heaven, but to them it has not been **granted <1325 didomi>**.
- Matthew 13:12 "For whoever has, to him *more* shall be **given <1325 didomi>**, and he will have an abundance; but whoever does not have, even what he has shall be taken away from him.
- Matthew 14:7 so *much* that he promised with an oath to **give <1325 didomi>** her whatever she asked
- Matthew 14:8 Having been prompted by her mother, she \*said, "Give <1325 didomi> me here on a platter the head of John the Baptist."
- Matthew 14:9 Although he was grieved, the king commanded *it* to be **given <1325 didomi>** because of his oaths, and because of his dinner guests.
- Matthew 14:11 And his head was brought on a platter and given <1325 didomi> to the girl, and she brought it to her mother.
- Matthew 14:16 But Jesus said to them, "They do not need to go away; you give <1325 didomi> them *something* to eat!"
- Matthew 14:19 Ordering the people to sit down on the grass, He took the five loaves and the two fish, and looking up toward heaven, He blessed *the food*, and breaking the loaves He **gave** <1325 didomi> them to the disciples, and the disciples *gave them* to the crowds,
- Matthew 15:36 and He took the seven loaves and the fish; and giving thanks, He broke them and started **giving <1325 didomi>** them to the disciples, and the disciples *gave them* to the people.
- Matthew 16:4 "An evil and adulterous generation seeks after a sign; and a sign will not be **given** <1325 didomi> it, except the sign of Jonah." And He left them and went away.
- Matthew 16:19 "I will **give <1325 didomi>** you the keys of the kingdom of heaven; and whatever you bind on earth shall have been bound in heaven, and whatever you loose on earth shall have been loosed in heaven."
- Matthew 16:26 "For what will it profit a man if he gains the whole world and forfeits his soul? Or what will a man give <1325 didomi> in exchange for his soul?
- Matthew 17:27 "However, so that we do not offend them, go to the sea and throw in a hook, and take the first fish that comes up; and when you open its mouth, you will find a shekel. Take that and **give <1325 didomi>** it to them for you and Me."
- Matthew 19:7 They \*said to Him, "Why then did Moses command to GIVE <1325 didomi> HER A CERTIFICATE OF DIVORCE AND SEND *her* AWAY?"
- Matthew 19:11 But He said to them, "Not all men *can* accept this statement, but *only* those to whom it has been given <1325 didomi>.
- Matthew 19:21 Jesus said to him, "If you wish to be complete, go *and* sell your possessions and **give <1325 didomi>** to *the* poor, and you will have treasure in heaven; and come, follow Me."
- Matthew 20:4 and to those he said, 'You also go into the vineyard, and whatever is right I will **give <1325 didomi>** you.' And *so* they went.
- Matthew 20:14 'Take what is yours and go, but I wish to **give <1325 didomi>** to this last man the same as to you.

- Matthew 21:23 When He entered the temple, the chief priests and the elders of the people came to Him while He was teaching, and said, "By what authority are You doing these things, and who gave <1325 didomi> You this authority?"
- Matthew 21:43 "Therefore I say to you, the kingdom of God will be taken away from you and **given <1325 didomi>** to a people, producing the fruit of it.
- Matthew 22:17 "Tell us then, what do You think? Is it lawful to **give <1325 didomi>** a poll-tax to Caesar, or not?"
- Matthew 24:24 "For false Christs and false prophets will arise and will **show <1325 didomi>** great signs and wonders, so as to mislead, if possible, even the elect.
- Matthew 24:29 "But immediately after the tribulation of those days THE SUN WILL BE DARKENED, AND THE MOON WILL NOT **GIVE <1325 didomi>** ITS LIGHT, AND THE STARS WILL FALL from the sky, and the powers of the heavens will be shaken.
- Matthew 24:45 "Who then is the faithful and sensible slave whom his master put in charge of his household to give <1325 didomi> them their food at the proper time?
- Matthew 25:8 "The foolish said to the prudent, 'Give <1325 didomi' us some of your oil, for our lamps are going out.'
- Matthew 25:15 "To one he **gave <1325 didomi>** five talents, to another, two, and to another, one, each according to his own ability; and he went on his journey.
- Matthew 25:28 'Therefore take away the talent from him, and give <1325 didomi> it to the one who has the ten talents.'
- Matthew 25:29 "For to everyone who has, *more* shall be **given <1325 didomi>**, and he will have an abundance; but from the one who does not have, even what he does have shall be taken away.
- Matthew 25:35 'For I was hungry, and you **gave <1325 didomi>** Me *something* to eat; I was thirsty, and you gave Me *something* to drink; I was a stranger, and you invited Me in;
- Matthew 25:42 for I was hungry, and you **gave <1325 didomi>** Me *nothing* to eat; I was thirsty, and you gave Me nothing to drink;
- Matthew 26:9 "For this *perfume* might have been sold for a high price and *the money* **given** <1325 **didomi>** to the poor."
- Matthew 26:15 and said, "What are you willing to **give <1325 didomi>** me to betray Him to you?" And they weighed out thirty pieces of silver to him.
- Matthew 26:26 While they were eating, Jesus took *some* bread, and after a blessing, He broke *it* and **gave** <1325 **didomi>** *it* to the disciples, and said, "Take, eat; this is My body."
- Matthew 26:27 And when He had taken a cup and **given <1325 didomi>** thanks, He gave <1325 **didomi>** *it* to them, saying, "Drink from it, all of you;
- Matthew 26:48 Now he who was betraying Him **gave <1325 didomi>** them a sign, saying, "Whomever I kiss, He is the one; seize Him."
- Matthew 27:10 AND THEY **GAVE <1325 didomi>** THEM FOR THE POTTER'S FIELD, AS THE LORD DIRECTED ME."
- Matthew 27:34 they **gave <1325 didomi>** Him wine to drink mixed with gall; and after tasting *it*, He was unwilling to drink.
- Matthew 28:12 And when they had assembled with the elders and consulted together, they **gave** <1325 didomi> a large sum of money to the soldiers,
- Matthew 28:18 And Jesus came up and spoke to them, saying, "All authority has been **given** <1325 didomi> to Me in heaven and on earth.

- Mark 5:43 And He gave them strict orders that no one should know about this, and He said that *something* should be **given <1325 didomi>** her to eat.
- Mark 6:2 When the Sabbath came, He began to teach in the synagogue; and the many listeners were astonished, saying, "Where did this man *get* these things, and what is *this* wisdom **given** <1325 didomi> to Him, and such miracles as these performed by His hands?
- Mark 6:7 And He \*summoned the twelve and began to send them out in pairs, and **gave <1325 didomi>** them authority over the unclean spirits;
- Mark 8:37 "For what will a man give <1325 didomi> in exchange for his soul?
- Mark 10:37 They said to Him, "Grant <1325 didomi> that we may sit, one on Your right and one on *Your* left, in Your glory."
- Mark 10:40 "But to sit on My right or on My left, this is not Mine to **give <1325 didomi>**; but it is for those for whom it has been prepared."
- Mark 10:45 "For even the Son of Man did not come to be served, but to serve, and to **give <1325 didomi>** His life a ransom for many."
- Mark 12:14 They \*came and \*said to Him, "Teacher, we know that You are truthful and defer to no one; for You are not partial to any, but teach the way of God in truth. Is it lawful to **pay** <1325 didomi> a poll-tax to Caesar, or not?
- Mark 12:15 "Shall we **pay <1325 didomi>** or shall we not **pay <1325 didomi>**?" But He, knowing their hypocrisy, said to them, "Why are you testing Me? Bring Me a denarius to look at."
- Mark 13:11 "When they arrest you and hand you over, do not worry beforehand about what you are to say, but say whatever is **given <1325 didomi>** you in that hour; for it is not you who speak, but *it is* the Holy Spirit.
- Luke 1:32 "He will be great and will be called the Son of the Most High; and the Lord God will give <1325 didomi> Him the throne of His father David;
- Luke 1:74 To **grant <1325 didomi>** us that we, being rescued from the hand of our enemies, Might serve Him without fear,
- Luke 1:77 To give <1325 didomi> to His people *the* knowledge of salvation By the forgiveness of their sins,
- Luke 2:24 and to **offer <1325 didomi>** a sacrifice according to what was said in the Law of the Lord, "A PAIR OF TURTLEDOVES OR TWO YOUNG PIGEONS."
- Luke 4:6 And the devil said to Him, "I will **give <1325 didomi>** You all this domain and its glory; for it has been handed over to me, and I **give <1325 didomi>** it to whomever I wish.
- Luke 6:4 how he entered the house of God, and took and ate the consecrated bread which is not lawful for any to eat except the priests alone, and **gave <1325 didomi>** it to his companions?"
- Luke 6:30 "Give <1325 didomi> to everyone who asks of you, and whoever takes away what is yours, do not demand it back.
- Luke 6:38 "Give <1325 didomi>, and it will be given <1325 didomi> to you. They will pour <1325 didomi> into your lap a good measure—pressed down, shaken together, *and* running over. For by your standard of measure it will be measured to you in return."
- Luke 7:15 The dead man sat up and began to speak. And *Jesus* gave <1325 didomi> him back to his mother.

- Luke 7:44 Turning toward the woman, He said to Simon, "Do you see this woman? I entered your house; you **gave <1325 didomi>** Me no water for My feet, but she has wet My feet with her tears and wiped them with her hair.
- Luke 7:45 "You gave <1325 didomi> Me no kiss; but she, since the time I came in, has not ceased to kiss My feet.
- Luke 8:10 And He said, "To you it has been **granted <1325 didomi>** to know the mysteries of the kingdom of God, but to the rest *it is* in parables, so that SEEING THEY MAY NOT SEE, AND HEARING THEY MAY NOT UNDERSTAND.
- Luke 8:18 "So take care how you listen; for whoever has, to him *more* shall be **given <1325 didomi>**; and whoever does not have, even what he thinks he has shall be taken away from him."
- Luke 10:19 "Behold, I have **given <1325 didomi>** you authority to tread on serpents and scorpions, and over all the power of the enemy, and nothing will injure you.
- Luke 10:35 "On the next day he took out two denarii and **gave <1325 didomi>** them to the innkeeper and said, 'Take care of him; and whatever more you spend, when I return I will repay you.'
- Luke 11:3 'Give <1325 didomi'> us each day our daily bread.
- Luke 11:7 and from inside he answers and says, 'Do not bother me; the door has already been shut and my children and I are in bed; I cannot get up and give <1325 didomi> you anything.'
- Luke 11:8 "I tell you, even though he will not get up and give <1325 didomi> him anything because he is his friend, yet because of his persistence he will get up and give <1325 didomi> him as much as he needs.
- Luke 11:9 "So I say to you, ask, and it will be **given <1325 didomi>** to you; seek, and you will find; knock, and it will be opened to you.
- Luke 11:41 "But give <1325 didomi> that which is within as charity, and then all things are clean for you.
- Luke 12:32 "Do not be afraid, little flock, for your Father has chosen gladly to **give <1325 didomi>** you the kingdom.
- Luke 12:33 "Sell your possessions and **give <1325 didomi>** to charity; make yourselves money belts which do not wear out, an unfailing treasure in heaven, where no thief comes near nor moth destroys.
- Luke 12:42 And the Lord said, "Who then is the faithful and sensible steward, whom his master will put in charge of his servants, to **give <1325 didomi>** them their rations at the proper time?
- Luke 12:48 but the one who did not know *it*, and committed deeds worthy of a flogging, will receive but few. From everyone who has been **given <1325 didomi>** much, much will be required; and to whom they entrusted much, of him they will ask all the more.
- Luke 12:51 "Do you suppose that I came to **grant <1325 didomi>** peace on earth? I tell you, no, but rather division;
- Luke 12:58 "For while you are going with your opponent to appear before the magistrate, on *your* way *there* make <1325 didomi> an effort to settle with him, so that he may not drag you before the judge, and the judge turn you over to the officer, and the officer throw you into prison.

- Luke 14:9 and he who invited you both will come and say to you, 'Give <1325 didomi> your place to this man,' and then in disgrace you proceed to occupy the last place.
- Luke 15:12 "The younger of them said to his father, 'Father, give <1325 didomi> me the share of the estate that falls to me.' So he divided his wealth between them.
- Luke 15:16 "And he would have gladly filled his stomach with the pods that the swine were eating, and no one was **giving <1325 didomi>** anything to him.
- Luke 15:22 "But the father said to his slaves, 'Quickly bring out the best robe and put it on him, and put <1325 didomi> a ring on his hand and sandals on his feet;
- Luke 15:29 "But he answered and said to his father, 'Look! For so many years I have been serving you and I have never neglected a command of yours; and *yet* you have never **given** <1325 didomi> me a young goat, so that I might celebrate with my friends;
- Luke 16:12 "And if you have not been faithful in *the use of* that which is another's, who will **give <1325 didomi>** you that which is your own?
- Luke 17:18 "Was no one found who returned to **give <1325 didomi>** glory to God, except this foreigner?"
- Luke 18:43 Immediately he regained his sight and *began* following Him, glorifying God; and when all the people saw it, they **gave <1325 didomi>** praise to God.
- Luke 19:8 Zaccheus stopped and said to the Lord, "Behold, Lord, half of my possessions I will **give <1325 didomi>** to the poor, and if I have defrauded anyone of anything, I will give back four times as much."
- Luke 19:13 "And he called ten of his slaves, and **gave <1325 didomi>** them ten minas and said to them, 'Do business *with this* until I come *back*.'
- Luke 19:15 "When he returned, after receiving the kingdom, he ordered that these slaves, to whom he had **given <1325 didomi>** the money, be called to him so that he might know what business they had done.
- Luke 19:23 'Then why did you not **put <1325 didomi>** my money in the bank, and having come, I would have collected it with interest?'
- Luke 19:24 "Then he said to the bystanders, 'Take the mina away from him and give <1325 didomi> it to the one who has the ten minas.'
- Luke 19:26 "I tell you that to everyone who has, more shall be given <1325 didomi>, but from the one who does not have, even what he does have shall be taken away.
- Luke 21:15 for I will **give <1325 didomi>** you utterance and wisdom which none of your opponents will be able to resist or refute.
- John 1:12 But as many as received Him, to them He **gave <1325 didomi>** the right to become children of God, *even* to those who believe in His name,
- John 1:17 For the Law was **given <1325 didomi>** through Moses; grace and truth were realized through Jesus Christ.
- John 3:16 "For God so loved the world, that He gave <1325 didomi> His only begotten Son, that whoever believes in Him shall not perish, but have eternal life.
- John 3:27 John answered and said, "A man can receive nothing unless it has been **given <1325 didomi>** him from heaven.
- John 3:34 "For He whom God has sent speaks the words of God; for He gives <1325 didomi> the Spirit without measure.
- John 3:35 "The Father loves the Son and has given <1325 didomi> all things into His hand.

- John 4:5 So He \*came to a city of Samaria called Sychar, near the parcel of ground that Jacob gave <1325 didomi> to his son Joseph;
- John 4:7 There \*came a woman of Samaria to draw water. Jesus \*said to her, "Give <1325 didomi> Me a drink."
- John 4:10 Jesus answered and said to her, "If you knew the gift of God, and who it is who says to you, 'Give <1325 didomi> Me a drink,' you would have asked Him, and He would have given <1325 didomi> you living water."
- John 5:26 "For just as the Father has life in Himself, even so He gave <1325 didomi> to the Son also to have life in Himself;
- John 5:27 and He gave <1325 didomi> Him authority to execute judgment, because He is *the* Son of Man.
- John 5:36 "But the testimony which I have is greater than *the testimony of* John; for the works which the Father has **given <1325 didomi>** Me to accomplish—the very works that I do—testify about Me, that the Father has sent Me.
- John 6:27 "Do not work for the food which perishes, but for the food which endures to eternal life, which the Son of Man will **give <1325 didomi>** to you, for on Him the Father, God, has set His seal."
- John 6:32 Jesus then said to them, "Truly, truly, I say to you, it is not Moses who has **given** <1325 **didomi**> you the bread out of heaven, but it is My Father who **gives** <1325 **didomi**> you the true bread out of heaven.
- John 6:33 "For the bread of God is that which comes down out of heaven, and gives <1325 didomi> life to the world."
- John 6:34 Then they said to Him, "Lord, always give <1325 didomi> us this bread."
- John 6:37 "All that the Father **gives <1325 didomi>** Me will come to Me, and the one who comes to Me I will certainly not cast out.
- John 6:39 "This is the will of Him who sent Me, that of all that He has **given <1325 didomi>** Me I lose nothing, but raise it up on the last day.
- John 6:51 "I am the living bread that came down out of heaven; if anyone eats of this bread, he will live forever; and the bread also which I will **give <1325 didomi>** for the life of the world is My flesh."
- John 6:65 And He was saying, "For this reason I have said to you, that no one can come to Me unless it has been **granted <1325 didomi>** him from the Father."
- John 7:22 "For this reason Moses has **given <1325 didomi>** you circumcision (not because it is from Moses, but from the fathers), and on *the* Sabbath you circumcise a man.
- John 9:24 So a second time they called the man who had been blind, and said to him, "Give <1325 didomi> glory to God; we know that this man is a sinner."
- John 10:28 and I give <1325 didomi> eternal life to them, and they will never perish; and no one will snatch them out of My hand.
- John 10:29 "My Father, who has **given <1325 didomi>** them to Me, is greater than all; and no one is able to snatch them out of the Father's hand.
- John 11:22 "Even now I know that whatever You ask of God, God will give <1325 didomi> You "
- John 12:49 "For I did not speak on My own initiative, but the Father Himself who sent Me has **given <1325 didomi>** Me a commandment *as to* what to say and what to speak.

- John 13:3 *Jesus*, knowing that the Father had **given <1325 didomi>** all things into His hands, and that He had come forth from God and was going back to God,
- John 13:15 "For I gave <1325 didomi> you an example that you also should do as I did to you.
- John 13:26 Jesus then \*answered, "That is the one for whom I shall dip the morsel and give <1325 didomi> it to him." So when He had dipped the morsel, He \*took and \*gave <1325 didomi> it to Judas, *the son* of Simon Iscariot.
- John 13:29 For some were supposing, because Judas had the money box, that Jesus was saying to him, "Buy the things we have need of for the feast"; or else, that he should **give <1325 didomi>** something to the poor.
- John 13:34 "A new commandment I give <1325 didomi> to you, that you love one another, even as I have loved you, that you also love one another.
- John 14:16 "I will ask the Father, and He will **give <1325 didomi>** you another Helper, that He may be with you forever;
- John 14:27 "Peace I leave with you; My peace I give <1325 didomi> to you; not as the world gives <1325 didomi> do I give <1325 didomi> to you. Do not let your heart be troubled, nor let it be fearful.
- John 15:16 "You did not choose Me but I chose you, and appointed you that you would go and bear fruit, and *that* your fruit would remain, so that whatever you ask of the Father in My name He may **give <1325 didomi>** to you.
- John 16:23 "In that day you will not question Me about anything. Truly, truly, I say to you, if you ask the Father for anything in My name, He will **give <1325 didomi>** it to you.
- John 17:2 even as You **gave <1325 didomi>** Him authority over all flesh, that to all whom You have **given <1325 didomi>** Him, He may **give <1325 didomi>** eternal life.
- John 17:4 "I glorified You on the earth, having accomplished the work which You have **given** <1325 didomi> Me to do.
- John 17:6 "I have manifested Your name to the men whom You gave <1325 didomi> Me out of the world; they were Yours and You gave <1325 didomi> them to Me, and they have kept Your word.
- John 17:7 "Now they have come to know that everything You have **given <1325 didomi>** Me is from You;
- John 17:8 for the words which You gave <1325 didomi> Me I have given <1325 didomi> to them; and they received *them* and truly understood that I came forth from You, and they believed that You sent Me.
- John 17:9 "I ask on their behalf; I do not ask on behalf of the world, but of those whom You have **given <1325 didomi>** Me; for they are Yours;
- John 17:11 "I am no longer in the world; and *yet* they themselves are in the world, and I come to You. Holy Father, keep them in Your name, *the name* which You have **given <1325 didomi>** Me, that they may be one even as We *are*.
- John 17:12 "While I was with them, I was keeping them in Your name which You have **given** <1325 didomi> Me; and I guarded them and not one of them perished but the son of perdition, so that the Scripture would be fulfilled.
- John 17:14 "I have **given <1325 didomi>** them Your word; and the world has hated them, because they are not of the world, even as I am not of the world.
- John 17:22 "The glory which You have given <1325 didomi> Me I have given <1325 didomi> to them, that they may be one, just as We are one;

- John 17:24 "Father, I desire that they also, whom You have **given <1325 didomi>** Me, be with Me where I am, so that they may see My glory which You have **given <1325 didomi>** Me, for You loved Me before the foundation of the world.
- John 18:9 to fulfill the word which He spoke, "Of those whom You have given <1325 didomi> Me I lost not one."
- John 18:11 So Jesus said to Peter, "Put the sword into the sheath; the cup which the Father has **given <1325 didomi>** Me, shall I not drink it?"
- John 19:3 and they *began* to come up to Him and say, "Hail, King of the Jews!" and to **give** <1325 didomi> Him slaps *in the face*.
- John 19:11 Jesus answered, "You would have no authority over Me, unless it had been **given** <1325 **didomi**> you from above; for this reason he who delivered Me to you has *the* greater sin."
- John 21:13 Jesus \*came and \*took the bread and \*gave <1325 didomi> it to them, and the fish likewise.
- Acts 1:26 And they **drew <1325 didomi>** lots for them, and the lot fell to Matthias; and he was added to the eleven apostles.
- Acts 2:4 And they were all filled with the Holy Spirit and began to speak with other tongues, as the Spirit was giving <1325 didomi> them utterance.
- Acts 2:27 BECAUSE YOU WILL NOT ABANDON MY SOUL TO HADES, NOR **ALLOW** <1325 didomi> YOUR HOLY ONE TO UNDERGO DECAY.
- Acts 3:6 But Peter said, "I do not possess silver and gold, but what I do have I give <1325 didomi> to you: In the name of Jesus Christ the Nazarene—walk!"
- Acts 3:16 "And on the basis of faith in His name, *it is* the name of Jesus which has strengthened this man whom you see and know; and the faith which *comes* through Him has **given <1325 didomi>** him this perfect health in the presence of you all.
- Acts 4:12 "And there is salvation in no one else; for there is no other name under heaven that has been **given <1325 didomi>** among men by which we must be saved."
- Acts 4:29 "And now, Lord, take note of their threats, and **grant <1325 didomi>** that Your bond-servants may speak Your word with all confidence,
- Acts 5:31 "He is the one whom God exalted to His right hand as a Prince and a Savior, to **grant** <1325 didomi> repentance to Israel, and forgiveness of sins.
- Acts 5:32 "And we are witnesses of these things; and *so is* the Holy Spirit, whom God has **given** <1325 didomi> to those who obey Him."
- Acts 7:5 "But He **gave <1325 didomi>** him no inheritance in it, not even a foot of ground, and *yet*, even when he had no child, He promised that HE WOULD **GIVE <1325 didomi>** IT TO HIM AS A POSSESSION, AND TO HIS DESCENDANTS AFTER HIM.
- Acts 7:8 "And He **gave <1325 didomi>** him the covenant of circumcision; and so *Abraham* became the father of Isaac, and circumcised him on the eighth day; and Isaac *became the father of* Jacob, and Jacob *of* the twelve patriarchs.
- Acts 7:25 "And he supposed that his brethren understood that God was **granting <1325 didomi>** them deliverance through him, but they did not understand.
- Acts 7:38 "This is the one who was in the congregation in the wilderness together with the angel who was speaking to him on Mount Sinai, and *who was* with our fathers; and he received living oracles to **pass** <1325 didomi> on to you.

- Acts 8:18 Now when Simon saw that the Spirit was **bestowed <1325 didomi>** through the laying on of the apostles' hands, he offered them money,
- Acts 8:19 saying, "Give <1325 didomi> this authority to me as well, so that everyone on whom I lay my hands may receive the Holy Spirit."
- Acts 9:41 And he **gave <1325 didomi>** her his hand and raised her up; and calling the saints and widows, he presented her alive.
- Acts 10:40 "God raised Him up on the third day and **granted <1325 didomi>** that He become visible,
- Acts 11:17 "Therefore if God **gave <1325 didomi>** to them the same gift as *He gave* to us also after believing in the Lord Jesus Christ, who was I that I could stand in God's way?"
- Acts 11:18 When they heard this, they quieted down and glorified God, saying, "Well then, God has **granted <1325 didomi>** to the Gentiles also the repentance *that leads* to life."
- Acts 13:34 "As for the fact that He raised Him up from the dead, no longer to return to decay, He has spoken in this way: 'I WILL GIVE <1325 didomi> YOU THE HOLY and SURE blessings OF DAVID.'
- Acts 13:35 "Therefore He also says in another *Psalm*, 'YOU WILL NOT **ALLOW <1325** didomi> YOUR HOLY ONE TO UNDERGO DECAY.'
- Acts 14:3 Therefore they spent a long time *there* speaking boldly *with reliance* upon the Lord, who was testifying to the word of His grace, **granting <1325 didomi>** that signs and wonders be done by their hands.
- Acts 14:17 and yet He did not leave Himself without witness, in that He did good and **gave** <1325 didomi> you rains from heaven and fruitful seasons, satisfying your hearts with food and gladness."
- Acts 15:8 "And God, who knows the heart, testified to them **giving <1325 didomi>** them the Holy Spirit, just as He also did to us;
- Acts 17:25 nor is He served by human hands, as though He needed anything, since He Himself gives <1325 didomi> to all *people* life and breath and all things;
- Acts 20:32 "And now I commend you to God and to the word of His grace, which is able to build *you* up and to **give <1325 didomi>** *you* the inheritance among all those who are sanctified.
- Acts 20:35 "In everything I showed you that by working hard in this manner you must help the weak and remember the words of the Lord Jesus, that He Himself said, 'It is more blessed to give <1325 didomi> than to receive.'"
- Acts 24:26 At the same time too, he was hoping that money would be **given <1325 didomi>** him by Paul; therefore he also used to send for him quite often and converse with him.
- Romans 4:20 yet, with respect to the promise of God, he did not waver in unbelief but grew strong in faith, **giving <1325 didomi>** glory to God,
- Romans 5:5 and hope does not disappoint, because the love of God has been poured out within our hearts through the Holy Spirit who was **given <1325 didomi>** to us.
- Romans 11:8 just as it is written, "GOD **GAVE <1325 didomi>** THEM A SPIRIT OF STUPOR, EYES TO SEE NOT AND EARS TO HEAR NOT, DOWN TO THIS VERY DAY."
- Romans 12:3 For through the grace **given <1325 didomi>** to me I say to everyone among you not to think more highly of himself than he ought to think; but to think so as to have sound judgment, as God has allotted to each a measure of faith.

- Romans 12:6 Since we have gifts that differ according to the grace **given <1325 didomi>** to us, each of us is to exercise them accordingly: if prophecy, according to the proportion of his faith:
- Romans 12:19 Never take your own revenge, beloved, but **leave <1325 didomi>** room for the wrath *of God*, for it is written, "VENGEANCE IS MINE, I WILL REPAY," says the Lord.
- Romans 14:12 So then each one of us will give <1325 didomi> an account of himself to God.
- Romans 15:5 Now may the God who **gives <1325 didomi>** perseverance and encouragement **grant <1325 didomi>** you to be of the same mind with one another according to Christ Jesus,
- Romans 15:15 But I have written very boldly to you on some points so as to remind you again, because of the grace that was **given <1325 didomi>** me from God,
- 1 Corinthians 1:4 I thank my God always concerning you for the grace of God which was **given** <1325 didomi> you in Christ Jesus,
- 1 Corinthians 3:5 What then is Apollos? And what is Paul? Servants through whom you believed, even as the Lord **gave <1325 didomi>** *opportunity* to each one.
- 1 Corinthians 3:10 According to the grace of God which was **given <1325 didomi>** to me, like a wise master builder I laid a foundation, and another is building on it. But each man must be careful how he builds on it.
- 1 Corinthians 9:12 If others share the right over you, do we not more? Nevertheless, we did not use this right, but we endure all things so that we will **cause <1325 didomi>** no hindrance to the gospel of Christ.
- 1 Corinthians 11:15 but if a woman has long hair, it is a glory to her? For her hair is **given** <1325 didomi> to her for a covering.
- 1 Corinthians 12:7 But to each one is **given <1325 didomi>** the manifestation of the Spirit for the common good.
- 1 Corinthians 12:8 For to one is **given <1325 didomi>** the word of wisdom through the Spirit, and to another the word of knowledge according to the same Spirit;
- 1 Corinthians 12:24 whereas our more presentable members have no need *of it*. But God has *so* composed the body, **giving <1325 didomi>** more abundant honor to that *member* which lacked,
- 1 Corinthians 14:7 Yet *even* lifeless things, either flute or harp, in **producing <1325 didomi>** a sound, if they do not **produce <1325 didomi>** a distinction in the tones, how will it be known what is played on the flute or on the harp?
- 1 Corinthians 14:8 For if the bugle **produces <1325 didomi>** an indistinct sound, who will prepare himself for battle?
- 1 Corinthians 14:9 So also you, unless you **utter <1325 didomi>** by the tongue speech that is clear, how will it be known what is spoken? For you will be speaking into the air.
- 1 Corinthians 15:38 But God gives <1325 didomi> it a body just as He wished, and to each of the seeds a body of its own.
- 1 Corinthians 15:57 but thanks be to God, who **gives <1325 didomi>** us the victory through our Lord Jesus Christ.
- 2 Corinthians 1:22 who also sealed us and **gave <1325 didomi>** us the Spirit in our hearts as a pledge.
- 2 Corinthians 5:5 Now He who prepared us for this very purpose is God, who **gave <1325 didomi>** to us the Spirit as a pledge.

- 2 Corinthians 5:12 We are not again commending ourselves to you but *are* giving <1325 didomi> you an occasion to be proud of us, so that you will have *an answer* for those who take pride in appearance and not in heart.
- 2 Corinthians 5:18 Now all *these* things are from God, who reconciled us to Himself through Christ and **gave <1325 didomi>** us the ministry of reconciliation,
- 2 Corinthians 6:3 **giving <1325 didomi>** no cause for offense in anything, so that the ministry will not be discredited,
- 2 Corinthians 8:1 Now, brethren, we *wish to* make known to you the grace of God which has been **given <1325 didomi>** in the churches of Macedonia,
- 2 Corinthians 8:5 and *this*, not as we had expected, but they first **gave <1325 didomi>** themselves to the Lord and to us by the will of God.
- 2 Corinthians 8:10 I give <1325 didomi> my opinion in this matter, for this is to your advantage, who were the first to begin a year ago not only to do *this*, but also to desire *to do it*.
- 2 Corinthians 8:16 But thanks be to God who **puts <1325 didomi>** the same earnestness on your behalf in the heart of Titus.
- 2 Corinthians 9:9 as it is written, "HE SCATTERED ABROAD, HE **GAVE <1325 didomi>** TO THE POOR, HIS RIGHTEOUSNESS ENDURES FOREVER."
- 2 Corinthians 10:8 For even if I boast somewhat further about our authority, which the Lord **gave <1325 didomi>** for building you up and not for destroying you, I will not be put to shame,
- 2 Corinthians 12:7 Because of the surpassing greatness of the revelations, for this reason, to keep me from exalting myself, there was **given <1325 didomi>** me a thorn in the flesh, a messenger of Satan to torment me—to keep me from exalting myself!
- 2 Corinthians 13:10 For this reason I am writing these things while absent, so that when present I *need* not use severity, in accordance with the authority which the Lord **gave <1325 didomi>** me for building up and not for tearing down.
- Galatians 1:4 who **gave <1325 didomi>** Himself for our sins so that He might rescue us from this present evil age, according to the will of our God and Father,
- Galatians 2:9 and recognizing the grace that had been **given <1325 didomi>** to me, James and Cephas and John, who were reputed to be pillars, **gave <1325 didomi>** to me and Barnabas the right hand of fellowship, so that we *might go* to the Gentiles and they to the circumcised.
- Galatians 3:21 Is the Law then contrary to the promises of God? May it never be! For if a law had been **given <1325 didomi>** which was able to impart life, then righteousness would indeed have been based on law.
- Galatians 3:22 But the Scripture has shut up everyone under sin, so that the promise by faith in Jesus Christ might be **given <1325 didomi>** to those who believe.
- Galatians 4:15 Where then is that sense of blessing you had? For I bear you witness that, if possible, you would have plucked out your eyes and given <1325 didomi> them to me.
- Ephesians 1:17 that the God of our Lord Jesus Christ, the Father of glory, may **give <1325 didomi>** to you a spirit of wisdom and of revelation in the knowledge of Him.
- Ephesians 1:22 And He put all things in subjection under His feet, and gave <1325 didomi> Him as head over all things to the church,
- Ephesians 3:2 if indeed you have heard of the stewardship of God's grace which was **given** <1325 didomi> to me for you;

- Ephesians 3:7 of which I was made a minister, according to the gift of God's grace which was given <1325 didomi> to me according to the working of His power.
- Ephesians 3:8 To me, the very least of all saints, this grace was **given <1325 didomi>**, to preach to the Gentiles the unfathomable riches of Christ,
- Ephesians 3:16 that He would **grant <1325 didomi>** you, according to the riches of His glory, to be strengthened with power through His Spirit in the inner man,
- Ephesians 4:7 But to each one of us grace was **given <1325 didomi>** according to the measure of Christ's gift.
- Ephesians 4:8 Therefore it says, "WHEN HE ASCENDED ON HIGH, HE LED CAPTIVE A HOST OF CAPTIVES, AND HE GAVE <1325 didomi> GIFTS TO MEN."
- Ephesians 4:11 And He **gave <1325 didomi>** some *as* apostles, and some *as* prophets, and some *as* evangelists, and some *as* pastors and teachers,
- Ephesians 4:27 and do not **give <1325 didomi>** the devil an opportunity.
- Ephesians 4:29 Let no unwholesome word proceed from your mouth, but only such *a word* as is good for edification according to the need *of the moment*, so that it will **give <1325 didomi>** grace to those who hear.
- Ephesians 6:19 and *pray* on my behalf, that utterance may be **given <1325 didomi>** to me in the opening of my mouth, to make known with boldness the mystery of the gospel,
- Colossians 1:25 Of *this church* I was made a minister according to the stewardship from God **bestowed <1325 didomi>** on me for your benefit, so that I might fully carry out the *preaching of* the word of God,
- 1 Thessalonians 4:2 For you know what commandments we **gave <1325 didomi>** you by *the authority of* the Lord Jesus.
- 1 Thessalonians 4:8 So, he who rejects *this* is not rejecting man but the God who **gives <1325 didomi>** His Holy Spirit to you.
- 2 Thessalonians 1:8 **dealing <1325 didomi>** out retribution to those who do not know God and to those who do not obey the gospel of our Lord Jesus.
- 2 Thessalonians 2:16 Now may our Lord Jesus Christ Himself and God our Father, who has loved us and **given <1325 didomi>** us eternal comfort and good hope by grace,
- 2 Thessalonians 3:9 not because we do not have the right *to this*, but in order to **offer <1325 didomi>** ourselves as a model for you, so that you would follow our example.
- 2 Thessalonians 3:16 Now may the Lord of peace Himself continually **grant <1325 didomi>** you peace in every circumstance. The Lord be with you all!
- 1 Timothy 2:6 who **gave <1325 didomi>** Himself as a ransom for all, the testimony *given* at the proper time.
- 1 Timothy 4:14 Do not neglect the spiritual gift within you, which was **bestowed <1325 didomi>** on you through prophetic utterance with the laying on of hands by the presbytery.
- 1 Timothy 5:14 Therefore, I want younger *widows* to get married, bear children, keep house, *and* give <1325 didomi> the enemy no occasion for reproach;
- 2 Timothy 1:7 For God has not **given <1325 didomi>** us a spirit of timidity, but of power and love and discipline.
- 2 Timothy 1:9 who has saved us and called us with a holy calling, not according to our works, but according to His own purpose and grace which was **granted <1325 didomi>** us in Christ Jesus from all eternity,

- 2 Timothy 1:16 The Lord **grant <1325 didomi>** mercy to the house of Onesiphorus, for he often refreshed me and was not ashamed of my chains;
- 2 Timothy 1:18 the Lord **grant <1325 didomi>** to him to find mercy from the Lord on that day—and you know very well what services he rendered at Ephesus.
- 2 Timothy 2:7 Consider what I say, for the Lord will **give <1325 didomi>** you understanding in everything.
- 2 Timothy 2:25 with gentleness correcting those who are in opposition, if perhaps God may grant <1325 didomi> them repentance leading to the knowledge of the truth,
- Titus 2:14 who **gave <1325 didomi>** Himself for us to redeem us from every lawless deed, and to purify for Himself a people for His own possession, zealous for good deeds.
- Hebrews 2:13 And again, "I WILL PUT MY TRUST IN HIM." And again, "BEHOLD, I AND THE CHILDREN WHOM GOD HAS GIVEN <1325 didomi> ME."
- Hebrews 7:4 Now observe how great this man was to whom Abraham, the patriarch, **gave** <1325 didomi> a tenth of the choicest spoils.
- Hebrews 8:10 "FOR THIS IS THE COVENANT THAT I WILL MAKE WITH THE HOUSE OF ISRAEL AFTER THOSE DAYS, SAYS THE LORD: I WILL PUT <1325 didomi> MY LAWS INTO THEIR MINDS, AND I WILL WRITE THEM ON THEIR HEARTS. AND I WILL BE THEIR GOD, AND THEY SHALL BE MY PEOPLE.
- Hebrews 10:16 "THIS IS THE COVENANT THAT I WILL MAKE WITH THEM AFTER THOSE DAYS, SAYS THE LORD: I WILL **PUT <1325 didomi>** MY LAWS UPON THEIR HEART, AND ON THEIR MIND I WILL WRITE THEM," *He then says,*
- James 1:5 But if any of you lacks wisdom, let him ask of God, who **gives <1325 didomi>** to all generously and without reproach, and it will be **given <1325 didomi>** to him.
- James 2:16 and one of you says to them, "Go in peace, be warmed and be filled," and yet you do not **give <1325 didomi>** them what is necessary for *their* body, what use is that?
- James 4:6 But He **gives <1325 didomi>** a greater grace. Therefore *it* says, "GOD IS OPPOSED TO THE PROUD, BUT GIVES <1325 didomi> GRACE TO THE HUMBLE."
- James 5:18 Then he prayed again, and the sky **poured <1325 didomi>** rain and the earth produced its fruit.
- 1 Peter 1:21 who through Him are believers in God, who raised Him from the dead and **gave** <1325 didomi> Him glory, so that your faith and hope are in God.
- 1 Peter 5:5 You younger men, likewise, be subject to *your* elders; and all of you, clothe yourselves with humility toward one another, for GOD IS OPPOSED TO THE PROUD, BUT GIVES <1325 didomi> GRACE TO THE HUMBLE.
- 2 Peter 3:15 and regard the patience of our Lord *as* salvation; just as also our beloved brother Paul, according to the wisdom **given <1325 didomi>** him, wrote to you,
- 1 John 3:1 See how great a love the Father has **bestowed <1325 didomi>** on us, that we would be called children of God; and *such* we are. For this reason the world does not know us, because it did not know Him.
- 1 John 3:23 This is His commandment, that we believe in the name of His Son Jesus Christ, and love one another, just as He **commanded <1325 didomi>** us.
- 1 John 3:24 The one who keeps His commandments abides in Him, and He in him. We know by this that He abides in us, by the Spirit whom He has given <1325 didomi> us.
- 1 John 4:13 By this we know that we abide in Him and He in us, because He has **given <1325 didomi>** us of His Spirit.

- 1 John 5:11 And the testimony is this, that God has **given <1325 didomi>** us eternal life, and this life is in His Son.
- 1 John 5:16 If anyone sees his brother committing a sin not *leading* to death, he shall ask and *God* will for him **give** <1325 **didomi**> life to those who commit sin not *leading* to death. There is a sin *leading* to death; I do not say that he should make request for this.
- 1 John 5:20 And we know that the Son of God has come, and has **given <1325 didomi>** us understanding so that we may know Him who is true; and we are in Him who is true, in His Son Jesus Christ. This is the true God and eternal life.
- Revelation 1:1 The Revelation of Jesus Christ, which God **gave <1325 didomi>** Him to show to His bond-servants, the things which must soon take place; and He sent and communicated *it* by His angel to His bond-servant John,
- Revelation 2:7 'He who has an ear, let him hear what the Spirit says to the churches. To him who overcomes, I will **grant <1325 didomi>** to eat of the tree of life which is in the Paradise of God.'
- Revelation 2:10 'Do not fear what you are about to suffer. Behold, the devil is about to cast some of you into prison, so that you will be tested, and you will have tribulation for ten days. Be faithful until death, and I will give <1325 didomi> you the crown of life.
- Revelation 2:17 'He who has an ear, let him hear what the Spirit says to the churches. To him who overcomes, to him I will **give <1325 didomi>** some of the hidden manna, and I will **give <1325 didomi>** him a white stone, and a new name written on the stone which no one knows but he who receives it.'
- Revelation 2:21 'I gave <1325 didomi> her time to repent, and she does not want to repent of her immorality.
- Revelation 2:23 'And I will kill her children with pestilence, and all the churches will know that I am He who searches the minds and hearts; and I will **give <1325 didomi>** to each one of you according to your deeds.
- Revelation 2:26 'He who overcomes, and he who keeps My deeds until the end, TO HIM I WILL GIVE <1325 didomi> AUTHORITY OVER THE NATIONS;
- Revelation 2:28 and I will give <1325 didomi> him the morning star.
- Revelation 3:8 'I know your deeds. Behold, I have **put <1325 didomi>** before you an open door which no one can shut, because you have a little power, and have kept My word, and have not denied My name.
- Revelation 3:9 'Behold, I will **cause** <1325 **didomi**> *those* of the synagogue of Satan, who say that they are Jews and are not, but lie—I will make them come and bow down at your feet, and *make them* know that I have loved you.
- Revelation 3:21 'He who overcomes, I will **grant <1325 didomi>** to him to sit down with Me on My throne, as I also overcame and sat down with My Father on His throne.
- Revelation 6:2 I looked, and behold, a white horse, and he who sat on it had a bow; and a crown was **given <1325 didomi>** to him, and he went out conquering and to conquer.
- Revelation 6:4 And another, a red horse, went out; and to him who sat on it, it was **granted** <1325 didomi> to take peace from the earth, and that *men* would slay one another; and a great sword was **given** <1325 didomi> to him.
- Revelation 6:8 I looked, and behold, an ashen horse; and he who sat on it had the name Death; and Hades was following with him. Authority was given <1325 didomi> to them over a

- fourth of the earth, to kill with sword and with famine and with pestilence and by the wild beasts of the earth.
- Revelation 6:11 And there was **given <1325 didomi>** to each of them a white robe; and they were told that they should rest for a little while longer, until *the number of* their fellow servants and their brethren who were to be killed even as they had been, would be completed also.
- Revelation 7:2 And I saw another angel ascending from the rising of the sun, having the seal of the living God; and he cried out with a loud voice to the four angels to whom it was **granted** <1325 didomi> to harm the earth and the sea,
- Revelation 8:3 Another angel came and stood at the altar, holding a golden censer; and much incense was **given <1325 didomi>** to him, so that he might **add <1325 didomi>** it to the prayers of all the saints on the golden altar which was before the throne.
- Revelation 9:3 Then out of the smoke came locusts upon the earth, and power was **given <1325 didomi>** them, as the scorpions of the earth have power.
- Revelation 11:2 "Leave out the court which is outside the temple and do not measure it, for it has been **given <1325 didomi>** to the nations; and they will tread under foot the holy city for forty-two months.
- Revelation 11:3 "And I will **grant <1325 didomi>** *authority* to my two witnesses, and they will prophesy for twelve hundred and sixty days, clothed in sackcloth."
- Revelation 11:13 And in that hour there was a great earthquake, and a tenth of the city fell; seven thousand people were killed in the earthquake, and the rest were terrified and **gave** <1325 didomi> glory to the God of heaven.
- Revelation 12:14 But the two wings of the great eagle were **given <1325 didomi>** to the woman, so that she could fly into the wilderness to her place, where she \*was nourished for a time and times and half a time, from the presence of the serpent.
- Revelation 13:2 And the beast which I saw was like a leopard, and his feet were like *those* of a bear, and his mouth like the mouth of a lion. And the dragon **gave <1325 didomi>** him his power and his throne and great authority.
- Revelation 13:4 they worshiped the dragon because he **gave <1325 didomi>** his authority to the beast; and they worshiped the beast, saying, "Who is like the beast, and who is able to wage war with him?"
- Revelation 13:5 There was **given <1325 didomi>** to him a mouth speaking arrogant words and blasphemies, and authority to act for forty-two months was **given <1325 didomi>** to him.
- Revelation 13:7 It was also **given <1325 didomi>** to him to make war with the saints and to overcome them, and authority over every tribe and people and tongue and nation was **given <1325 didomi>** to him.
- Revelation 13:14 And he deceives those who dwell on the earth because of the signs which it was **given <1325 didomi>** him to perform in the presence of the beast, telling those who dwell on the earth to make an image to the beast who \*had the wound of the sword and has come to life.
- Revelation 13:15 And it was **given <1325 didomi>** to him to **give <1325 didomi>** breath to the image of the beast, so that the image of the beast would even speak and cause as many as do not worship the image of the beast to be killed.

- Revelation 13:16 And he causes all, the small and the great, and the rich and the poor, and the free men and the slaves, to be **given <1325 didomi>** a mark on their right hand or on their forehead.
- Revelation 14:7 and he said with a loud voice, "Fear God, and **give <1325 didomi>** Him glory, because the hour of His judgment has come; worship Him who made the heaven and the earth and sea and springs of waters."
- Revelation 16:6 for they poured out the blood of saints and prophets, and You have **given <1325 didomi>** them blood to drink. They deserve it."
- Revelation 16:8 The fourth *angel* poured out his bowl upon the sun, and it was **given <1325 didomi>** to it to scorch men with fire.
- Revelation 16:9 Men were scorched with fierce heat; and they blasphemed the name of God who has the power over these plagues, and they did not repent so as to **give <1325 didomi>** Him glory.
- Revelation 16:19 The great city was split into three parts, and the cities of the nations fell. Babylon the great was remembered before God, to **give <1325 didomi>** her the cup of the wine of His fierce wrath.
- Revelation 17:13 "These have one purpose, and they **give <1325 didomi>** their power and authority to the beast.
- Revelation 17:17 "For God has **put <1325 didomi>** it in their hearts to execute His purpose by having a common purpose, and by **giving <1325 didomi>** their kingdom to the beast, until the words of God will be fulfilled.
- Revelation 18:7 "To the degree that she glorified herself and lived sensuously, to the same degree **give <1325 didomi>** her torment and mourning; for she says in her heart, 'I SIT *as* A QUEEN AND I AM NOT A WIDOW, and will never see mourning.'
- Revelation 19:7 "Let us rejoice and be glad and **give <1325 didomi>** the glory to Him, for the marriage of the Lamb has come and His bride has made herself ready."
- Revelation 19:8 It was **given <1325 didomi>** to her to clothe herself in fine linen, bright *and* clean; for the fine linen is the righteous acts of the saints.
- Revelation 20:4 Then I saw thrones, and they sat on them, and judgment was **given <1325 didomi>** to them. And I *saw* the souls of those who had been beheaded because of their testimony of Jesus and because of the word of God, and those who had not worshiped the beast or his image, and had not received the mark on their forehead and on their hand; and they came to life and reigned with Christ for a thousand years.
- Revelation 20:13 And the sea **gave <1325 didomi>** up the dead which were in it, and death and Hades **gave <1325 didomi>** up the dead which were in them; and they were judged, every one *of them* according to their deeds.
- Revelation 21:6 Then He said to me, "It is done. I am the Alpha and the Omega, the beginning and the end. I will **give <1325 didomi>** to the one who thirsts from the spring of the water of life without cost.

# 3330 μεταδιδωμι metadidomi (met-ad-id'-o-mee)

```
from 3326 and 1325; ; v; to give a share of:—NAS-gives (1), impart (2), share (2). AV-impart 3, give 2; 5
1) to impart
```

- Luke 3:11 And he would answer and say to them, "The man who has two tunics is to **share** <3330 metadidomi> with him who has none; and he who has food is to do likewise."
- Romans 1:11 For I long to see you so that I may **impart <3330 metadidomi>** some spiritual gift to you, that you may be established;
- Romans 12:8 or he who exhorts, in his exhortation; he **who gives <3330 metadidomi>**, with liberality; he who leads, with diligence; he who shows mercy, with cheerfulness.
- Ephesians 4:28 He who steals must steal no longer; but rather he must labor, performing with his own hands what is good, so that he will have *something* to **share <3330 metadidomi>** with one who has need.
- 1 Thessalonians 2:8 Having so fond an affection for you, we were well-pleased to **impart <3330 metadidomi>** to you not only the gospel of God but also our own lives, because you had become very dear to us.

# **4272** προδιδωμι prodidomi (prod-id'-o-mee)

```
from 4253 and 1325; ; v; to give before, give first:—NAS-first given (1).
AV-first give 1; 1
1) to give before, give first
2) to betray
```

Romans 11:35 Or WHO HAS **FIRST GIVEN <4272 prodidomi>** TO HIM THAT IT MIGHT BE PAID BACK TO HIM AGAIN?

# 399 αναφερω anaphero (an-af-er'-o)

from 303 and 5342; TDNT-9:60,1252; v; to carry up, lead up:—NAS-bear (1), bore (1), brought (1), led (1), offer (3), offered (2). AV-offer up 3, bear 2, offer 2, bring up 1, lead up 1, carry up 1; 10 1) to carry or bring up, to lead up 1a) men to a higher place

- 2) to put upon the altar, to bring to the altar, to offer
- 3) to lift up one's self, to take upon one's self
  - 3a) to place on one's self anything as a load to be carried
  - 3b) to sustain, i.e. their punishment
- Mark 9:2 Six days later, Jesus \*took with Him Peter and James and John, and \*brought <399 anaphero> them up on a high mountain by themselves. And He was transfigured before them;
- Hebrews 7:27 who does not need daily, like those high priests, to **offer <399 anaphero>** up sacrifices, first for His own sins and then for the *sins* of the people, because this He did once for all when He **offered <399 anaphero>** up Himself.
- Hebrews 9:28 so Christ also, having been offered once to **bear <399 anaphero>** the sins of many, will appear a second time for salvation without *reference to* sin, to those who eagerly await Him.

- Hebrews 13:15 Through Him then, let us continually **offer <399 anaphero>** up a sacrifice of praise to God, that is, the fruit of lips that give thanks to His name.
- James 2:21 Was not Abraham our father justified by works when he **offered <399 anaphero>** up Isaac his son on the altar?
- 1 Peter 2:5 you also, as living stones, are being built up as a spiritual house for a holy priesthood, to **offer <399 anaphero>** up spiritual sacrifices acceptable to God through Jesus Christ.
- 1 Peter 2:24 and He Himself **bore <399 anaphero>** our sins in His body on the cross, so that we might die to sin and live to righteousness; for by His wounds you were healed.

# 4160 ποιεω poieo (poy-eh'-o)

apparently a prolonged form of an obsolete primary; TDNT-6:458,895; v; to make, do:— **NAS**-accomplished (1), act (4), acted (3), acting (1), acts (2), appointed (3), away\* (1), bear (5), bearing (1), bears (3), become (1), bore (1), bring (1), bring...to pass (1), bring about (2), bringing (1), brings forth (1), call (1), carried (1), carries (1), carry (1), cause (3), causes (2), causing (1), commit (2), commits (2), committed (4), composed (1), consider (1), created things (1), dealt (1), did (33), did...do (2), do (170), does (16), does...do (1), doing (38), done (43), establishing (1), execute (4), exercises (1), expose\* (1), formed (1), formed a conspiracy (1), forms (1), gave (4), give (4), gives (1), giving (1), have (2), have kept (1), having (1), held (1), indulging (1), keep (3), keeps (1), kept (1), made (38), make (47), makes (7), making (9), observe (2), offer (1), offering (1), perform (4), performed (8), performing (7), performs (1), practice (5), practices (11), practicing (1), present (1), proceeding (1), produce (3), produced (1), produces (2), producing (1), provide (1), put (1), satisfy\* (1), setting (1), show (2), showed (1), shown (1), spend (1), spent (4), took (1), treat (6), treated (1), weaker (1), worked (1), working (1).

AV-do 357, make 113, bring forth 14, commit 9, cause 9, work 8, show 5, bear 4, keep 4, fulfil 3, deal 2, perform 2, not tr 3, misc 43, vr do 3; 579

- 1) to make
  - 1a) with the names of things made, to produce, construct, form, fashion, etc.
  - 1b) to be the authors of, the cause (1c) to make ready, to prepare
  - 1d) to produce, bear, shoot forth (1e) to acquire, to provide a thing for one's self
  - 1f) to make a thing out of something
  - 1g) to (make i.e.) render one anything
    - 1g1) to (make i.e.) constitute or appoint one anything, to appoint or ordain one that 1g2) to (make i.e.) declare one anything
  - 1h) to put one forth, to lead him out
  - 1i) to make one do something
    - 1i1) cause one to
  - 1j) to be the authors of a thing (to cause, bring about)
- 2) to do
  - 2a) to act rightly, do well (2a1) to carry out, to execute
  - 2b) to do a thing unto one (2b1) to do to one
  - 2c) with designation of time: to pass, spend
  - 2d) to celebrate, keep
    - 2d1) to make ready, and so at the same time to institute, the celebration of the passover
  - 2e) to perform: to a promise. For Synonyms see entry <u>5871</u> & <u>5911</u>

# Scriptures: 600+ verses, Partial listing

- Matthew 3:8 "Therefore bear <4160 poico> fruit in keeping with repentance;
- Matthew 3:10 "The axe is already laid at the root of the trees; therefore every tree that does not **bear <4160 poico>** good fruit is cut down and thrown into the fire.
- Matthew 4:19 And He \*said to them, "Follow Me, and I will make <4160 poico> you fishers of men."
- Matthew 5:19 "Whoever then annuls one of the least of these commandments, and teaches others *to do* the same, shall be called least in the kingdom of heaven; but whoever **keeps** <4160 poico> and teaches *them*, he shall be called great in the kingdom of heaven.
- Matthew 5:46 "For if you love those who love you, what reward **do <4160 poieo>** you have? Do not even the tax collectors **do <4160 poieo>** the same?
- Matthew 5:47 "If you greet only your brothers, what more are you **doing <4160 poico>** *than others?* Do not even the Gentiles **do <4160 poico>** the same?
- Matthew 6:1 "Beware of **practicing** <4160 poieo> your righteousness before men to be noticed by them; otherwise you have no reward with your Father who is in heaven.
- Matthew 6:2 "So when you **give <4160 poico>** to the poor, do not sound a trumpet before you, as the hypocrites **do <4160 poico>** in the synagogues and in the streets, so that they may be honored by men. Truly I say to you, they have their reward in full.
- Matthew 6:3 "But when you give <4160 poico> to the poor, do not let your left hand know what your right hand is doing <4160 poico>,
- Matthew 7:12 "In everything, therefore, **treat <4160 poieo>** people the same way you want them to **treat <4160 poieo>** you, for this is the Law and the Prophets.
- Matthew 7:17 "So every good tree **bears <4160 poico>** good fruit, but the bad tree **bears <4160 poico>** bad fruit.
- Matthew 7:19 "Every tree that does not **bear <4160 poico>** good fruit is cut down and thrown into the fire.
- Matthew 7:21 "Not everyone who says to Me, 'Lord, Lord,' will enter the kingdom of heaven, but he who does <4160 poico> the will of My Father who is in heaven *will enter*.
- Matthew 7:22 "Many will say to Me on that day, 'Lord, Lord, did we not prophesy in Your name, and in Your name cast out demons, and in Your name **perform <4160 poico>** many miracles?'
- Matthew 7:24 "Therefore everyone who hears these words of Mine and acts <4160 poico> on them, may be compared to a wise man who built his house on the rock.
- Matthew 7:26 "Everyone who hears these words of Mine and does not **act <4160 poieo>** on them, will be like a foolish man who built his house on the sand.
- Matthew 9:28 When He entered the house, the blind men came up to Him, and Jesus \*said to them, "Do you believe that I am able to **do <4160 poico>** this?" They \*said to Him, "Yes, Lord."
- Matthew 12:12 "How much more valuable then is a man than a sheep! So then, it is lawful to **do <4160 poico>** good on the Sabbath."
- Matthew 12:33 "Either make <4160 poieo> the tree good and its fruit good, or make <4160 poieo> the tree bad and its fruit bad; for the tree is known by its fruit.
- Matthew 12:50 "For whoever **does <4160 poico>** the will of My Father who is in heaven, he is My brother and sister and mother."

- Matthew 13:23 "And the one on whom seed was sown on the good soil, this is the man who hears the word and understands it; who indeed bears fruit and **brings forth <4160 poico>**, some a hundredfold, some sixty, and some thirty."
- Matthew 13:41 "The Son of Man will send forth His angels, and they will gather out of His kingdom all stumbling blocks, and those who **commit <4160 poico>** lawlessness,
- Matthew 13:58 And He did not do <4160 poieo> many miracles there because of their unbelief.
- Matthew 17:4 Peter said to Jesus, "Lord, it is good for us to be here; if You wish, I will **make** <4160 poieo> three tabernacles here, one for You, and one for Moses, and one for Elijah."
- Matthew 17:12 but I say to you that Elijah already came, and they did not recognize him, but **did** <4160 poico> to him whatever they wished. So also the Son of Man is going to suffer at their hands."
- Matthew 18:35 "My heavenly Father will also **do <4160 poieo>** the same to you, if each of you does not forgive his brother from your heart."
- Matthew 19:16 And someone came to Him and said, "Teacher, what good thing shall I do <4160 poico> that I may obtain eternal life?"
- Matthew 20:15 'Is it not lawful for me to **do <4160 poieo>** what I wish with what is my own? Or is your eye envious because I am generous?'
- Matthew 21:6 The disciples went and did <4160 poico> just as Jesus had instructed them,
- Matthew 21:13 And He \*said to them, "It is written, 'MY HOUSE SHALL BE CALLED A HOUSE OF PRAYER'; but you are **making <4160 poico>** it a ROBBERS' DEN."
- Matthew 21:21 And Jesus answered and said to them, "Truly I say to you, if you have faith and do not doubt, you will not only **do <4160 poieo>** what was done to the fig tree, but even if you say to this mountain, 'Be taken up and cast into the sea,' it will happen.
- Matthew 21:31 "Which of the two **did <4160 poieo>** the will of his father?" They \*said, "The first." Jesus \*said to them, "Truly I say to you that the tax collectors and prostitutes will get into the kingdom of God before you.
- Matthew 21:43 "Therefore I say to you, the kingdom of God will be taken away from you and given to a people, **producing <4160 poico>** the fruit of it.
- Matthew 22:2 "The kingdom of heaven may be compared to a king who **gave <4160 poico>** a wedding feast for his son.
- Matthew 23:3 therefore all that they tell you, **do <4160 poieo>** and observe, but do not **do <4160 poieo>** according to their deeds; for they say *things* and do not **do <4160 poieo>** *them*.
- Matthew 23:5 "But they **do <4160 poieo>** all their deeds to be noticed by men; for they broaden their phylacteries and lengthen the tassels *of their garments*.
- Matthew 23:15 "Woe to you, scribes and Pharisees, hypocrites, because you travel around on sea and land to make <4160 poico> one proselyte; and when he becomes one, you make <4160 poico> him twice as much a son of hell as yourselves.
- Matthew 23:23 "Woe to you, scribes and Pharisees, hypocrites! For you tithe mint and dill and cummin, and have neglected the weightier provisions of the law: justice and mercy and faithfulness; but these are the things you should have **done <4160 poico>** without neglecting the others.
- Matthew 24:46 "Blessed is that slave whom his master finds so **doing <4160 poieo>** when he comes.

- Matthew 25:40 "The King will answer and say to them, 'Truly I say to you, to the extent that you did <4160 poico> it to one of these brothers of Mine, even the least of them, you did <4160 poico> it to Me.'
- Matthew 25:45 "Then He will answer them, 'Truly I say to you, to the extent that you **did not do** <4160 poico> it to one of the least of these, you **did <4160 poico>** not **do <4160 poico>** it to Me.'
- Matthew 26:12 "For when she poured this perfume on My body, she **did <4160 poieo>** it to prepare Me for burial.
- Matthew 26:13 "Truly I say to you, wherever this gospel is preached in the whole world, what this woman has **done <4160 poico>** will also be spoken of in memory of her."
- Matthew 26:18 And He said, "Go into the city to a certain man, and say to him, 'The Teacher says, "My time is near; I *am to* **keep <4160 poico>** the Passover at your house with My disciples."'"
- Mark 3:35 "For whoever **does <4160 poico>** the will of God, he is My brother and sister and mother."
- Mark 5:19 And He did not let him, but He \*said to him, "Go home to your people and report to them what great things the Lord has **done** <4160 poieo> for you, and *how* He had mercy on you."
- Mark 5:20 And he went away and began to proclaim in Decapolis what great things Jesus had **done <4160 poico>** for him; and everyone was amazed.
- Mark 6:5 And He could **do <4160 poieo>** no miracle there except that He laid His hands on a few sick people and healed them.
- Mark 6:30 The apostles \*gathered together with Jesus; and they reported to Him all that they had **done <4160 poico>** and taught.
- Mark 7:12 you no longer permit him to do <4160 poieo anything for his father or his mother;
- Mark 7:13 *thus* invalidating the word of God by your tradition which you have handed down; and you **do <4160 poieo>** many things such as that."
- Mark 7:37 They were utterly astonished, saying, "He has **done <4160 poieo>** all things well; He **makes <4160 poieo>** even the deaf to hear and the mute to speak."
- Mark 9:39 But Jesus said, "Do not hinder him, for there is no one who will **perform <4160 poieo>** a miracle in My name, and be able soon afterward to speak evil of Me.
- Mark 13:22 for false Christs and false prophets will arise, and will **show <4160 poico>** signs and wonders, in order to lead astray, if possible, the elect.
- Mark 14:7 "For you always have the poor with you, and whenever you wish you can **do <4160 poieo>** good to them; but you do not always have Me.
- Luke 1:25 "This is the way the Lord has **dealt <4160 poico>** with me in the days when He looked *with favor* upon *me*, to take away my disgrace among men."
- Luke 1:49 "For the Mighty One has **done <4160 poico>** great things for me; And holy is His name.
- Luke 1:51 "He has **done <4160 poico>** mighty deeds with His arm; He has scattered *those who* were proud in the thoughts of their heart.
- Luke 1:68 "Blessed *be* the Lord God of Israel, For He has visited us and **accomplished <4160 poico>** redemption for His people,
- Luke 1:72 To **show <4160 poico>** mercy toward our fathers, And to remember His holy covenant,

- Luke 2:27 And he came in the Spirit into the temple; and when the parents brought in the child Jesus, to **carry <4160 poico>** out for Him the custom of the Law,
- Luke 4:23 And He said to them, "No doubt you will quote this proverb to Me, 'Physician, heal yourself! Whatever we heard was done at Capernaum, do <4160 poieo> here in your hometown as well.'"
- Luke 5:6 When they had **done <4160 poieo>** this, they enclosed a great quantity of fish, and their nets *began* to break;
- Luke 5:29 And Levi **gave <4160 poico>** a big reception for Him in his house; and there was a great crowd of tax collectors and other *people* who were reclining *at the table* with them.
- Luke 5:33 And they said to Him, "The disciples of John often fast and offer <4160 poico> prayers, the *disciples* of the Pharisees also do the same, but Yours eat and drink."
- Luke 5:34 And Jesus said to them, "You cannot **make <4160 poico>** the attendants of the bridegroom fast while the bridegroom is with them, can you?
- Luke 12:4 "I say to you, My friends, do not be afraid of those who kill the body and after that have no more that they can **do <4160 poieo>**.
- Luke 12:33 "Sell your possessions and give to charity; **make <4160 poico>** yourselves money belts which do not wear out, an unfailing treasure in heaven, where no thief comes near nor moth destroys.
- Luke 12:43 "Blessed is that slave whom his master finds so **doing <4160 poieo>** when he comes
- Luke 12:47 "And that slave who knew his master's will and did not get ready or **act** <4160 **poieo**> in accord with his will, will receive many lashes,
- Luke 12:48 but the one who did not know *it*, and **committed <4160 poico>** deeds worthy of a flogging, will receive but few. From everyone who has been given much, much will be required; and to whom they entrusted much, of him they will ask all the more.
- Luke 14:12 And He also went on to say to the one who had invited Him, "When you **give <4160 poico>** a luncheon or a dinner, do not invite your friends or your brothers or your relatives or rich neighbors, otherwise they may also invite you in return and *that* will be your repayment.
- Luke 14:13 "But when you give <4160 poico> a reception, invite *the* poor, *the* crippled, *the* lame, *the* blind,
- Luke 17:9 "He does not thank the slave because he **did <4160 poieo>** the things which were commanded, does he?
- Luke 17:10 "So you too, when you **do <4160 poieo>** all the things which are commanded you, say, 'We are unworthy slaves; we have **done <4160 poieo>** only that which we ought to have **done <4160 poieo>**.'"
- Luke 18:7 now, will not God **bring about <4160 poico>** justice for His elect who cry to Him day and night, and will He delay long over them?
- Luke 18:8 "I tell you that He will **bring about <4160 poieo>** justice for them quickly. However, when the Son of Man comes, will He find faith on the earth?"
- Luke 22:19 And when He had taken *some* bread *and* given thanks, He broke it and gave it to them, saying, "This is My body which is given for you; **do <4160 poieo>** this in remembrance of Me."
- John 2:11 This beginning of *His* signs Jesus **did <4160 poieo>** in Cana of Galilee, and manifested His glory, and His disciples believed in Him.

- John 2:15 And He **made <4160 poico>** a scourge of cords, and drove *them* all out of the temple, with the sheep and the oxen; and He poured out the coins of the money changers and overturned their tables;
- John 2:16 and to those who were selling the doves He said, "Take these things away; stop making <4160 poico> My Father's house a place of business."
- John 2:23 Now when He was in Jerusalem at the Passover, during the feast, many believed in His name, observing His signs which He was **doing <4160 poico>**.
- John 3:2 this man came to Jesus by night and said to Him, "Rabbi, we know that You have come from God *as* a teacher; for no one can **do <4160 poieo>** these signs that You **do <4160 poieo>** unless God is with him."
- John 3:21 "But he who **practices <4160 poieo>** the truth comes to the Light, so that his deeds may be manifested as having been wrought in God."
- John 4:1 Therefore when the Lord knew that the Pharisees had heard that Jesus was **making** <4160 poico> and baptizing more disciples than John
- John 4:29 "Come, see a man who told me all the things that I *have* **done <4160 poieo>**; this is not the Christ, is it?"
- John 4:34 Jesus \*said to them, "My food is to **do <4160 poieo>** the will of Him who sent Me and to accomplish His work.
- John 4:45 So when He came to Galilee, the Galileans received Him, having seen all the things that He did <4160 poico> in Jerusalem at the feast; for they themselves also went to the feast
- John 4:46 Therefore He came again to Cana of Galilee where He had **made <4160 poieo>** the water wine. And there was a royal official whose son was sick at Capernaum.
- John 4:54 This is again a second sign that Jesus **performed <4160 poieo>** when He had come out of Judea into Galilee.
- John 5:11 But he answered them, "He who **made <4160 poieo>** me well was the one who said to me, 'Pick up your pallet and walk.'"
- John 5:15 The man went away, and told the Jews that it was Jesus who had **made** <4160 poieo> him well.
- John 5:16 For this reason the Jews were persecuting Jesus, because He was **doing** <4160 poico> these things on the Sabbath.
- John 5:18 For this reason therefore the Jews were seeking all the more to kill Him, because He not only was breaking the Sabbath, but also was calling God His own Father, **making <4160 poico>** Himself equal with God.
- John 5:19 Therefore Jesus answered and was saying to them, "Truly, truly, I say to you, the Son can **do <4160 poieo>** nothing of Himself, unless it is something He sees the Father **doing <4160 poieo>**; for whatever the Father **does <4160 poieo>**, these things the Son also **does <4160 poieo>** in like manner.
- John 5:20 "For the Father loves the Son, and shows Him all things that He Himself is **doing <4160 poico>**; and *the Father* will show Him greater works than these, so that you will marvel.
- John 5:27 and He gave Him authority to **execute <4160 poleo>** judgment, because He is *the* Son of Man.
- John 5:29 and will come forth; those who **did** <4160 **poieo**> the good *deeds* to a resurrection of life, those who committed the evil *deeds* to a resurrection of judgment.

- John 5:30 "I can **do <4160 poieo>** nothing on My own initiative. As I hear, I judge; and My judgment is just, because I do not seek My own will, but the will of Him who sent Me.
- John 5:36 "But the testimony which I have is greater than *the testimony of* John; for the works which the Father has given Me to accomplish—the very works that I **do <4160 poieo>**—testify about Me, that the Father has sent Me.
- John 6:2 A large crowd followed Him, because they saw the signs which He was **performing** <4160 poico> on those who were sick.
- John 6:14 Therefore when the people saw the sign which He had **performed <4160 poico>**, they said, "This is truly the Prophet who is to come into the world."
- John 6:28 Therefore they said to Him, "What shall we **do <4160 poieo>**, so that we may work the works of God?"
- John 6:30 So they said to Him, "What then do You **do <4160 poieo>** for a sign, so that we may see, and believe You? What work do You perform?
- John 6:38 "For I have come down from heaven, not to **do <4160 poieo>** My own will, but the will of Him who sent Me.
- John 7:3 Therefore His brothers said to Him, "Leave here and go into Judea, so that Your disciples also may see Your works which You are **doing <4160 poico>**.
- John 7:4 "For no one **does <4160 poieo>** anything in secret when he himself seeks to be *known* publicly. If You **do <4160 poieo>** these things, show Yourself to the world."
- John 7:17 "If anyone is willing to **do <4160 poieo>** His will, he will know of the teaching, whether it is of God or *whether* I speak from Myself.
- John 7:19 "Did not Moses give you the Law, and *yet* none of you **carries <4160 poico>** out the Law? Why do you seek to kill Me?"
- John 7:21 Jesus answered them, "I did <4160 poieo> one deed, and you all marvel.
- John 7:23 "If a man receives circumcision on *the* Sabbath so that the Law of Moses will not be broken, are you angry with Me because I **made** <4160 poieo> an entire man well on *the* Sabbath?
- John 8:28 So Jesus said, "When you lift up the Son of Man, then you will know that I am *He*, and I do <4160 poico> nothing on My own initiative, but I speak these things as the Father taught Me.
- John 8:29 "And He who sent Me is with Me; He has not left Me alone, for I always **do <4160 poieo>** the things that are pleasing to Him."
- John 8:34 Jesus answered them, "Truly, truly, I say to you, everyone who **commits <4160 poieo>** sin is the slave of sin.
- John 8:38 "I speak the things which I have seen with My Father; therefore you also **do <4160 poieo>** the things which you heard from your father."
- John 8:39 They answered and said to Him, "Abraham is our father." Jesus \*said to them, "If you are Abraham's children, do <4160 poico> the deeds of Abraham.
- John 8:40 "But as it is, you are seeking to kill Me, a man who has told you the truth, which I heard from God; this Abraham did not **do <4160 poieo>.**
- John 8:41 "You are **doing <4160 poico>** the deeds of your father." They said to Him, "We were not born of fornication; we have one Father: God."
- John 8:44 "You are of *your* father the devil, and you want to **do <4160 poieo>** the desires of your father. He was a murderer from the beginning, and does not stand in the truth because

- there is no truth in him. Whenever he speaks a lie, he speaks from his own *nature*, for he is a liar and the father of lies.
- John 8:53 "Surely You are not greater than our father Abraham, who died? The prophets died too; whom do You make <4160 poieo> Yourself out *to be?*"
- John 9:11 He answered, "The man who is called Jesus **made <4160 poico>** clay, and anointed my eyes, and said to me, 'Go to Siloam and wash'; so I went away and washed, and I received sight."
- John 9:14 Now it was a Sabbath on the day when Jesus **made** <4160 poieo> the clay and opened his eyes.
- John 9:31 "We know that God does not hear sinners; but if anyone is God-fearing and **does** <4160 poieo> His will, He hears him.
- John 9:33 "If this man were not from God, He could do <4160 poieo> nothing."
- John 10:25 Jesus answered them, "I told you, and you do not believe; the works that I do <4160 poieo> in My Father's name, these testify of Me.
- John 10:33 The Jews answered Him, "For a good work we do not stone You, but for blasphemy; and because You, being a man, make <4160 poico> Yourself out to be God."
- John 10:37 "If I do not do <4160 poieo> the works of My Father, do not believe Me;
- John 10:38 but if I do <4160 poieo> them, though you do not believe Me, believe the works, so that you may know and understand that the Father is in Me, and I in the Father."
- John 11:37 But some of them said, "Could not this man, who opened the eyes of the blind man, have kept <4160 poico> this man also from dying?"
- John 11:45 Therefore many of the Jews who came to Mary, and saw what He had **done** <4160 **poico**>, believed in Him.
- John 11:46 But some of them went to the Pharisees and told them the things which Jesus had done <4160 poico>.
- John 11:47 Therefore the chief priests and the Pharisees convened a council, and were saying, "What are we doing <4160 poico>? For this man is performing <4160 poico> many signs.
- John 12:2 So they **made <4160 poieo>** Him a supper there, and Martha was serving; but Lazarus was one of those reclining *at the table* with Him.
- John 12:16 These things His disciples did not understand at the first; but when Jesus was glorified, then they remembered that these things were written of Him, and that they had done <4160 poico> these things to Him.
- John 12:18 For this reason also the people went and met Him, because they heard that He had **performed <4160 poico>** this sign.
- John 12:37 But though He had **performed <4160 poico>** so many signs before them, *yet* they were not believing in Him.
- John 13:7 Jesus answered and said to him, "What I do <4160 poieo> you do not realize now, but you will understand hereafter."
- John 13:12 So when He had washed their feet, and taken His garments and reclined *at the table* again, He said to them, "Do you know what I have **done** <4160 poieo> to you?
- John 13:15 "For I gave you an example that you also should **do <4160 poieo>** as I **did <4160 poieo>** to you.
- John 13:17 "If you know these things, you are blessed if you do <4160 poieo> them.

- John 14:10 "Do you not believe that I am in the Father, and the Father is in Me? The words that I say to you I do not speak on My own initiative, but the Father abiding in Me does <4160 poico> His works.
- John 14:12 "Truly, truly, I say to you, he who believes in Me, the works that I **do <4160 poieo>**, he will **do <4160 poieo>** also; and greater *works* than these he will **do <4160 poieo>**; because I go to the Father.
- John 14:13 "Whatever you ask in My name, that will I do <4160 poieo>, so that the Father may be glorified in the Son.
- John 14:14 "If you ask Me anything in My name, I will do <4160 poieo> it.
- John 14:23 Jesus answered and said to him, "If anyone loves Me, he will keep My word; and My Father will love him, and We will come to him and **make <4160 poico>** Our abode with him.
- John 14:31 but so that the world may know that I love the Father, I **do <4160 poieo>** exactly as the Father commanded Me. Get up, let us go from here.
- John 15:5 "I am the vine, you are the branches; he who abides in Me and I in him, he bears much fruit, for apart from Me you can **do <4160 poieo>** nothing.
- John 15:14 "You are My friends if you do <4160 poieo> what I command you.
- John 15:15 "No longer do I call you slaves, for the slave does not know what his master is **doing** <4160 poico>; but I have called you friends, for all things that I have heard from My Father I have made known to you.
- John 15:21 "But all these things they will **do <4160 poieo>** to you for My name's sake, because they do not know the One who sent Me.
- John 15:24 "If I had not **done** <4160 poieo> among them the works which no one else **did** <4160 poieo>, they would not have sin; but now they have both seen and hated Me and My Father as well.
- John 17:4 "I glorified You on the earth, having accomplished the work which You have given Me to do <4160 poico>.
- John 20:30 Therefore many other signs Jesus also **performed <4160 poico>** in the presence of the disciples, which are not written in this book;
- John 21:25 And there are also many other things which Jesus **did <4160 poico>**, which if they \*were written in detail, I suppose that even the world itself \*would not contain the books that \*would be written.
- Acts 1:1 The first account I **composed <4160 poico>**, Theophilus, about all that Jesus began to **do <4160 poico>** and teach,
- Acts 2:22 "Men of Israel, listen to these words: Jesus the Nazarene, a man attested to you by God with miracles and wonders and signs which God **performed <4160 poieo>** through Him in your midst, just as you yourselves know—
- Acts 2:36 "Therefore let all the house of Israel know for certain that God has **made** <4160 **poico**> Him both Lord and Christ—this Jesus whom you crucified."
- Acts 2:37 Now when they heard *this*, they were pierced to the heart, and said to Peter and the rest of the apostles, "Brethren, what shall we **do <4160 poieo>?"**
- Acts 3:12 But when Peter saw *this*, he replied to the people, "Men of Israel, why are you amazed at this, or why do you gaze at us, as if by our own power or piety we had **made** <4160 poieo him walk?

- Acts 4:16 saying, "What shall we **do <4160 poieo>** with these men? For the fact that a noteworthy miracle has taken place through them is apparent to all who live in Jerusalem, and we cannot deny it.
- Acts 4:28 to do <4160 poieo> whatever Your hand and Your purpose predestined to occur.
- Acts 6:8 And Stephen, full of grace and power, was **performing <4160 poico>** great wonders and signs among the people.
- Acts 8:6 The crowds with one accord were giving attention to what was said by Philip, as they heard and saw the signs which he was **performing <4160 poleo>**.
- Acts 10:2 a devout man and one who feared God with all his household, and **gave <4160 poico>** many alms to the *Jewish* people and prayed to God continually.
- Acts 10:39 "We are witnesses of all the things He **did <4160 poieo>** both in the land of the Jews and in Jerusalem. They also put Him to death by hanging Him on a cross.
- Acts 13:22 "After He had removed him, He raised up David to be their king, concerning whom He also testified and said, 'I HAVE FOUND DAVID the son of Jesse, A MAN AFTER MY HEART, who will **do <4160 poieo>** all My will.'
- Acts 14:11 When the crowds saw what Paul had **done <4160 poico>**, they raised their voice, saying in the Lycaonian language, "The gods have become like men and have come down to us."
- Acts 14:15 and saying, "Men, why are you **doing <4160 poieo>** these things? We are also men of the same nature as you, and preach the gospel to you that you should turn from these vain things to a living God, WHO **MADE <4160 poieo>** THE HEAVEN AND THE EARTH AND THE SEA AND ALL THAT IS IN THEM.
- Acts 14:27 When they had arrived and gathered the church together, they began to report all things that God had **done** <4160 poico> with them and how He had opened a door of faith to the Gentiles.
- Acts 15:3 Therefore, being sent on their way by the church, they were passing through both Phoenicia and Samaria, describing in detail the conversion of the Gentiles, and were **bringing <4160 poico>** great joy to all the brethren.
- Acts 15:4 When they arrived at Jerusalem, they were received by the church and the apostles and the elders, and they reported all that God had **done <4160 poico>** with them.
- Acts 15:12 All the people kept silent, and they were listening to Barnabas and Paul as they were relating what signs and wonders God had **done <4160 poico>** through them among the Gentiles.
- Acts 15:18 SAYS THE LORD, WHO MAKES <4160 poico> THESE THINGS KNOWN FROM LONG AGO.
- Acts 16:30 and after he brought them out, he said, "Sirs, what must I do <4160 poieo> to be saved?"
- Acts 17:24 "The God who **made <4160 poico>** the world and all things in it, since He is Lord of heaven and earth, does not dwell in temples made with hands;
- Acts 17:26 and He **made <4160 poico>** from one *man* every nation of mankind to live on all the face of the earth, having determined *their* appointed times and the boundaries of their habitation,
- Acts 19:11 God was **performing <4160 poico>** extraordinary miracles by the hands of Paul,
- Acts 21:19 After he had greeted them, he *began* to relate one by one the things which God had **done <4160 poico>** among the Gentiles through his ministry.

- Acts 22:10 "And I said, 'What shall I do <4160 poieo>, Lord?' And the Lord said to me, 'Get up and go on into Damascus, and there you will be told of all that has been appointed for you to do <4160 poieo>.'
- Acts 23:12 When it was day, the Jews **formed a conspiracy <4160 poico>** and bound themselves under an oath, saying that they would neither eat nor drink until they had killed Paul.
- Acts 23:13 There were more than forty who **formed <4160 poieo>** this plot.
- Acts 24:17 "Now after several years I came to bring <4160 poico> alms to my nation and to present <4160 poico> offerings;
- Acts 26:28 Agrippa *replied* to Paul, "In a short time you will persuade me to **become <4160 poieo>** a Christian."
- Romans 1:9 For God, whom I serve in my spirit in the *preaching of the* gospel of His Son, is my witness *as to* how unceasingly I **make** <4160 poieo> mention of you,
- Romans 1:28 And just as they did not see fit to acknowledge God any longer, God gave them over to a depraved mind, to **do <4160 poieo>** those things which are not proper,
- Romans 1:32 and although they know the ordinance of God, that those who practice such things are worthy of death, they not only **do <4160 poieo>** the same, but also give hearty approval to those who practice them.
- Romans 2:3 But do you suppose this, O man, when you pass judgment on those who practice such things and do <4160 poico> the same *yourself*, that you will escape the judgment of God?
- Romans 2:14 For when Gentiles who do not have the Law **do <4160 poieo>** instinctively the things of the Law, these, not having the Law, are a law to themselves,
- Romans 3:8 And why not *say* (as we are slanderously reported and as some claim that we say), "Let us **do <4160 poico>** evil that good may come"? Their condemnation is just.
- Romans 3:12 ALL HAVE TURNED ASIDE, TOGETHER THEY HAVE BECOME USELESS; THERE IS NONE WHO **DOES** <4160 poico> GOOD, THERE IS NOT EVEN ONE."
- Romans 7:15 For what I am doing, I do not understand; for I am not practicing what I *would* like to *do*, but I am **doing <4160 poico>** the very thing I hate.
- Romans 7:16 But if I do <4160 poieo> the very thing I do not want to do, I agree with the Law, confessing that the Law is good.
- Romans 7:19 For the good that I want, I do not **do <4160 poieo>**, but I practice the very evil that I do not want.
- Romans 7:20 But if I am **doing <4160 poico>** the very thing I do not want, I am no longer the one doing it, but sin which dwells in me.
- Romans 7:21 I find then the principle that evil is present in me, the one who wants to **do <4160 poieo>** good.
- Romans 9:20 On the contrary, who are you, O man, who answers back to God? The thing molded will not say to the molder, "Why did you make <4160 poieo> me like this," will it?
- Romans 9:21 Or does not the potter have a right over the clay, to **make <4160 poieo>** from the same lump one vessel for honorable use and another for common use?
- Romans 9:28 FOR THE LORD WILL **EXECUTE <4160 poieo>** HIS WORD ON THE EARTH, THOROUGHLY AND QUICKLY."

- Romans 10:5 For Moses writes that the man who **practices** <4160 poieo> the righteousness which is based on law shall live by that righteousness.
- Romans 12:20 "BUT IF YOUR ENEMY IS HUNGRY, FEED HIM, AND IF HE IS THIRSTY, GIVE HIM A DRINK; FOR IN SO **DOING <4160 poico>** YOU WILL HEAP BURNING COALS ON HIS HEAD."
- Romans 13:3 For rulers are not a cause of fear for good behavior, but for evil. Do you want to have no fear of authority? **Do <4160 poico>** what is good and you will have praise from the same:
- Romans 13:4 for it is a minister of God to you for good. But if you **do <4160 poieo>** what is evil, be afraid; for it does not bear the sword for nothing; for it is a minister of God, an avenger who brings wrath on the one who practices evil.
- Romans 13:14 But put on the Lord Jesus Christ, and make <4160 poieo> no provision for the flesh in regard to its lusts.
- Romans 15:26 For Macedonia and Achaia have been pleased to **make <4160 poieo>** a contribution for the poor among the saints in Jerusalem.
- Romans 16:17 Now I urge you, brethren, keep your eye on those who **cause <4160 poico>** dissensions and hindrances contrary to the teaching which you learned, and turn away from them.
- 1 Corinthians 6:15 Do you not know that your bodies are members of Christ? Shall I then take away the members of Christ and **make <4160 poico>** them members of a prostitute? May it never be!
- 1 Corinthians 6:18 Flee immorality. Every *other* sin that a man **commits <4160 poico>** is outside the body, but the immoral man sins against his own body.
- 1 Corinthians 7:38 So then both he who gives his own virgin *daughter* in **marriage does <4160 poieo>** well, and he who does not give her in marriage will **do <4160 poieo>** better.
- 1 Corinthians 9:23 I do <4160 poieo> all things for the sake of the gospel, so that I may become a fellow partaker of it.
- 1 Corinthians 10:13 No temptation has overtaken you but such as is common to man; and God is faithful, who will not allow you to be tempted beyond what you are able, but with the temptation will **provide** <4160 poieo> the way of escape also, so that you will be able to endure it.
- 1 Corinthians 10:31 Whether, then, you eat or drink or whatever you **do <4160 poieo>, do <4160 poieo>** all to the glory of God.
- 1 Corinthians 11:24 and when He had given thanks, He broke it and said, "This is My body, which is for you; do <4160 poico> this in remembrance of Me."
- 1 Corinthians 11:25 In the same way *He took* the cup also after supper, saying, "This cup is the new covenant in My blood; **do <4160 poieo>** this, as often as you drink *it,* in remembrance of Me."
- 1 Corinthians 15:29 Otherwise, what will those **do <4160 poieo>** who are baptized for the dead? If the dead are not raised at all, why then are they baptized for them?
- 1 Corinthians 16:1 Now concerning the collection for the saints, as I directed the churches of Galatia, so do <4160 poico > you also.
- 2 Corinthians 5:21 He **made <4160 poico>** Him who knew no sin *to be* sin on our behalf, so that we might become the righteousness of God in Him.

- 2 Corinthians 8:10 I give *my* opinion in this matter, for this is to your advantage, who were the first to begin a year ago not only to **do <4160 poieo>** *this*, but also to desire *to do it*.
- 2 Corinthians 8:11 But now finish **doing <4160 poico>** it also, so that just as *there was* the readiness to desire it, so *there may be* also the completion of it by your ability.
- 2 Corinthians 11:7 Or did I **commit <4160 poico>** a sin in humbling myself so that you might be exalted, because I preached the gospel of God to you without charge?
- 2 Corinthians 11:12 But what I am **doing <4160 poico>** I will continue to **do <4160 poico>**, so that I may cut off opportunity from those who desire an opportunity to be regarded just as we are in the matter about which they are boasting.
- 2 Corinthians 13:7 Now we pray to God that you **do <4160 poieo>** no wrong; not that we ourselves may appear approved, but that you may **do <4160 poieo>** what is right, even though we may appear unapproved.
- Galatians 2:10 *They* only *asked* us to remember the poor—the very thing I also was eager to **do** <4160 poico>.
- Galatians 3:10 For as many as are of the works of the Law are under a curse; for it is written, "CURSED IS EVERYONE WHO DOES NOT ABIDE BY ALL THINGS WRITTEN IN THE BOOK OF THE LAW, TO **PERFORM** <4160 poico> THEM."
- Galatians 3:12 However, the Law is not of faith; on the contrary, "HE WHO **PRACTICES** <4160 poico> THEM SHALL LIVE BY THEM."
- Galatians 5:3 And I testify again to every man who receives circumcision, that he is under obligation to **keep <4160 poico>** the whole Law.
- Galatians 5:17 For the flesh sets its desire against the Spirit, and the Spirit against the flesh; for these are in opposition to one another, so that you may not **do <4160 poieo>** the things that you please.
- Galatians 6:9 Let us not lose heart in **doing <4160 poico>** good, for in due time we will reap if we do not grow weary.
- Ephesians 1:16 do not cease giving thanks for you, while **making <4160 poico>** mention *of you* in my prayers;
- Ephesians 2:3 Among them we too all formerly lived in the lusts of our flesh, **indulging <4160 poico>** the desires of the flesh and of the mind, and were by nature children of wrath, even as the rest.
- Ephesians 2:14 For He Himself is our peace, who **made <4160 poieo>** both *groups into* one and broke down the barrier of the dividing wall,
- Ephesians 2:15 by abolishing in His flesh the enmity, *which is* the Law of commandments *contained* in ordinances, so that in Himself He might make the two into one new man, *thus* **establishing <4160 poieo>** peace,
- Ephesians 3:11 *This was* in accordance with the eternal purpose which He **carried <4160 poieo>** out in Christ Jesus our Lord,
- Ephesians 3:20 Now to Him who is able to **do <4160 poieo>** far more abundantly beyond all that we ask or think, according to the power that works within us,
- Ephesians 4:16 from whom the whole body, being fitted and held together by what every joint supplies, according to the proper working of each individual part, **causes** <4160 poico> the growth of the body for the building up of itself in love.
- Ephesians 6:6 not by way of eyeservice, as men-pleasers, but as slaves of Christ, **doing <4160 poieo>** the will of God from the heart.

- Ephesians 6:8 knowing that whatever good thing each one **does <4160 poieo>**, this he will receive back from the Lord, whether slave or free.
- Ephesians 6:9 And masters, **do <4160 poieo>** the same things to them, and give up threatening, knowing that both their Master and yours is in heaven, and there is no partiality with Him.
- Philippians 1:4 always offering <4160 poico> prayer with joy in my every prayer for you all,
- Philippians 2:14 **Do <4160 poico>** all things without grumbling or disputing;
- Philippians 4:14 Nevertheless, you have **done <4160 poieo>** well to share *with me* in my affliction.
- Colossians 3:17 Whatever you **do <4160 poieo>** in word or deed, *do* all in the name of the Lord Jesus, giving thanks through Him to God the Father.
- Colossians 3:23 Whatever you **do <4160 poieo>**, do your work heartily, as for the Lord rather than for men,
- Colossians 4:16 When this letter is read among you, **have <4160 poieo>** it also read in the church of the Laodiceans; and you, for your part read my letter *that is coming* from Laodicea.
- 1 Thessalonians 1:2 We give thanks to God always for all of you, **making <4160 poico>** mention *of you* in our prayers;
- 1 Thessalonians 5:11 Therefore encourage one another and build up one another, just as you also are **doing <4160 poico>**.
- 1 Thessalonians 5:24 Faithful is He who calls you, and He also will **bring <4160 poico>** it to **pass <4160 poico>**.
- 2 Thessalonians 3:4 We have confidence in the Lord concerning you, that you are **doing <4160 poieo>** and will *continue to* **do <4160 poieo>** what we command.
- 1 Timothy 1:13 even though I was formerly a blasphemer and a persecutor and a violent aggressor. Yet I was shown mercy because I **acted <4160 poico>** ignorantly in unbelief;
- 1 Timothy 2:1 First of all, then, I urge that entreaties and prayers, petitions and thanksgivings, be **made** <4160 poieo> on behalf of all men,
- 1 Timothy 4:16 Pay close attention to yourself and to your teaching; persevere in these things, for as you **do <4160 poico>** this you will ensure salvation both for yourself and for those who hear you.
- 1 Timothy 5:21 I solemnly charge you in the presence of God and of Christ Jesus and of His chosen angels, to maintain these principles without bias, **doing <4160** poleo> nothing in a spirit of partiality.
- 2 Timothy 4:5 But you, be sober in all things, endure hardship, **do <4160 poieo>** the work of an evangelist, fulfill your ministry.
- Titus 3:5 He saved us, not on the basis of deeds which we have **done <4160 poieo>** in righteousness, but according to His mercy, by the washing of regeneration and renewing by the Holy Spirit,
- Philemon 1:4 I thank my God always, making <4160 poico mention of you in my prayers,
- Philemon 1:21 Having confidence in your obedience, I write to you, since I know that you will **do <4160 poico>** even more than what I say.
- Hebrews 1:2 in these last days has spoken to us in His Son, whom He appointed heir of all things, through whom also He **made** <4160 poieo> the world.
- Hebrews 1:3 And He is the radiance of His glory and the exact representation of His nature, and upholds all things by the word of His power. When He had **made <4160 poico>** purification of sins, He sat down at the right hand of the Majesty on high,

- Hebrews 1:7 And of the angels He says, "WHO MAKES <4160 poico> HIS ANGELS WINDS, AND HIS MINISTERS A FLAME OF FIRE."
- Hebrews 3:2 He was faithful to Him who **appointed <4160 poico>** Him, as Moses also was in all His house.
- Hebrews 6:3 And this we will **do <4160 poieo>**, if God permits.
- Hebrews 7:27 who does not need daily, like those high priests, to offer up sacrifices, first for His own sins and then for the *sins* of the people, because this He **did <4160 poico>** once for all when He offered up Himself.
- Hebrews 8:9 NOT LIKE THE COVENANT WHICH I MADE <4160 poico> WITH THEIR FATHERS ON THE DAY WHEN I TOOK THEM BY THE HAND TO LEAD THEM OUT OF THE LAND OF EGYPT; FOR THEY DID NOT CONTINUE IN MY COVENANT, AND I DID NOT CARE FOR THEM, SAYS THE LORD.
- Hebrews 10:7 "THEN I SAID, 'BEHOLD, I HAVE COME (IN THE SCROLL OF THE BOOK IT IS WRITTEN OF ME) TO **DO <4160 poico>** YOUR WILL, O GOD.'"
- Hebrews 10:9 then He said, "BEHOLD, I HAVE COME TO **DO <4160 poieo>** YOUR WILL." He takes away the first in order to establish the second.
- Hebrews 10:36 For you have need of endurance, so that when you have **done <4160 poieo>** the will of God, you may receive what was promised.
- Hebrews 11:28 By faith he **kept <4160 poico>** the Passover and the sprinkling of the blood, so that he who destroyed the firstborn would not touch them.
- Hebrews 12:13 and make <4160 poieo> straight paths for your feet, so that *the limb* which is lame may not be put out of joint, but rather be healed.
- Hebrews 12:27 This *expression*, "Yet once more," denotes the removing of those things which can be shaken, as of **created things <4160 poico>**, so that those things which cannot be shaken may remain.
- Hebrews 13:17 Obey your leaders and submit *to them*, for they keep watch over your souls as those who will give an account. Let them **do <4160 poico>** this with joy and not with grief, for this would be unprofitable for you.
- Hebrews 13:19 And I urge *you* all the more to **do <4160 poieo>** this, so that I may be restored to you the sooner.
- Hebrews 13:21 equip you in every good thing to **do <4160 poieo>** His will, **working <4160 poieo>** in us that which is pleasing in His sight, through Jesus Christ, to whom *be* the glory forever and ever. Amen.
- James 2:8 If, however, you are fulfilling the royal law according to the Scripture, "YOU SHALL LOVE YOUR NEIGHBOR AS YOURSELF," you are **doing <4160 poico>** well.
- James 2:12 So speak and so **act <4160 poico>** as those who are to be judged by *the* law of liberty.
- James 2:13 For judgment *will be* merciless to one who has **shown <4160 poieo>** no mercy; mercy triumphs over judgment.
- James 2:19 You believe that God is one. You **do <4160 poieo>** well; the demons also believe, and shudder.
- James 3:18 And the seed whose fruit is righteousness is sown in peace by those who **make** <4160 poieo> peace.
- James 4:15 Instead, *you ought* to say, "If the Lord wills, we will live and also **do <4160 poico>** this or that."

- James 4:17 Therefore, to one who knows *the* right thing to **do <4160 poieo>** and **does <4160 poieo>** it, to him it is sin.
- James 5:15 and the prayer offered in faith will restore the one who is sick, and the Lord will raise him up, and if he has **committed <4160 poleo>** sins, they will be forgiven him.
- 1 Peter 2:22 WHO **COMMITTED <4160 poieo>** NO SIN, NOR WAS ANY DECEIT FOUND IN HIS MOUTH;
- 1 Peter 3:7 You husbands in the same way, live with *your wives* in an understanding way, as with someone **weaker <4160 poico>**, since she is a woman; and show her honor as a fellow heir of the grace of life, so that your prayers will not be hindered.
- 1 Peter 3:11 "HE MUST TURN AWAY FROM EVIL AND **DO <4160 poieo>** GOOD; HE MUST SEEK PEACE AND PURSUE IT.
- 1 Peter 3:12 "FOR THE EYES OF THE LORD ARE TOWARD THE RIGHTEOUS, AND HIS EARS ATTEND TO THEIR PRAYER, BUT THE FACE OF THE LORD IS AGAINST THOSE WHO **DO** <4160 poico> EVIL."
- 2 Peter 1:10 Therefore, brethren, be all the more diligent to **make <4160 poieo>** certain about His calling and choosing you; for as long as you **practice <4160 poieo>** these things, you will never stumble;
- 2 Peter 1:15 And I will also be diligent that at any time after my departure you will be able to **call <4160 poico>** these things to mind.
- 2 Peter 1:19 *So* we have the prophetic word *made* more sure, to which you do **<4160 poieo>** well to pay attention as to a lamp shining in a dark place, until the day dawns and the morning star arises in your hearts.
- 1 John 1:6 If we say that we have fellowship with Him and *yet* walk in the darkness, we lie and do not **practice** <4160 poieo> the truth;
- 1 John 1:10 If we say that we have not sinned, we **make <4160 poico>** Him a liar and His word is not in us.
- 1 John 2:17 The world is passing away, and *also* its lusts; but the one who **does <4160 poico>** the will of God lives forever.
- 1 John 2:29 If you know that He is righteous, you know that everyone also who **practices** <4160 **poieo**> righteousness is born of Him.
- 1 John 3:4 Everyone who **practices <4160 poieo>** sin also **practices <4160 poieo>** lawlessness; and sin is lawlessness.
- 1 John 3:7 Little children, make sure no one deceives you; the one who **practices <4160 poieo>** righteousness is righteous, just as He is righteous;
- 1 John 3:8 the one who **practices** <4160 poieo> sin is of the devil; for the devil has sinned from the beginning. The Son of God appeared for this purpose, to destroy the works of the devil.
- 1 John 3:9 No one who is born of God **practices <4160 poieo>** sin, because His seed abides in him; and he cannot sin, because he is born of God.
- 1 John 3:10 By this the children of God and the children of the devil are obvious: anyone who does not **practice** <4160 poieo> righteousness is not of God, nor the one who does not love his brother.
- 1 John 3:22 and whatever we ask we receive from Him, because we keep His commandments and **do <4160 poieo>** the things that are pleasing in His sight.
- 1 John 5:2 By this we know that we love the children of God, when we love God and **observe** <4160 poieo> His commandments.

- 1 John 5:10 The one who believes in the Son of God has the testimony in himself; the one who does not believe God has **made** <4160 **poico**> Him a liar, because he has not believed in the testimony that God has given concerning His Son.
- 3 John 1:5 Beloved, you are **acting <4160 poleo>** faithfully in whatever you accomplish for the brethren, and especially *when they are* strangers;
- 3 John 1:6 and they have testified to your love before the church. You will **do <4160 poieo>** well to send them on their way in a manner worthy of God.
- 3 John 1:10 For this reason, if I come, I will call attention to his deeds which he **does <4160 poico>**, unjustly accusing us with wicked words; and not satisfied with this, he himself does not receive the brethren, either, and he forbids those who desire *to do so* and puts *them* out of the church.
- Jude 1:3 Beloved, while I was **making <4160 poico>** every effort to write you about our common salvation, I felt the necessity to write to you appealing that you contend earnestly for the faith which was once for all handed down to the saints.
- Jude 1:15 to execute <4160 poieo> judgment upon all, and to convict all the ungodly of all their ungodly deeds which they have done in an ungodly way, and of all the harsh things which ungodly sinners have spoken against Him."
- Revelation 1:6 and He has **made** <4160 **poieo**> us *to be* a kingdom, priests to His God and Father—to Him *be* the glory and the dominion forever and ever. Amen.
- Revelation 2:5 'Therefore remember from where you have fallen, and repent and **do <4160 poieo>** the deeds you did at first; or else I am coming to you and will remove your lampstand out of its place—unless you repent.
- Revelation 3:9 'Behold, I will cause *those* of the synagogue of Satan, who say that they are Jews and are not, but lie—I will **make <4160 poico>** them come and bow down at your feet, and *make them* know that I have loved you.
- Revelation 3:12 'He who overcomes, I will **make <4160 poieo>** him a pillar in the temple of My God, and he will not go out from it anymore; and I will write on him the name of My God, and the name of the city of My God, the new Jerusalem, which comes down out of heaven from My God, and My new name.
- Revelation 5:10 "You have **made <4160 poico>** them *to be* a kingdom and priests to our God; and they will reign upon the earth."
- Revelation 11:7 When they have finished their testimony, the beast that comes up out of the abyss will make <4160 poico> war with them, and overcome them and kill them.
- Revelation 12:15 And the serpent poured water like a river out of his mouth after the woman, so that he might **cause** <4160 poieo> her to be swept away with the flood.
- Revelation 12:17 So the dragon was enraged with the woman, and went off to **make <4160 poico>** war with the rest of her children, who keep the commandments of God and hold to the testimony of Jesus.
- Revelation 13:12 He exercises <4160 poico> all the authority of the first beast in his presence. And he makes <4160 poico> the earth and those who dwell in it to worship the first beast, whose fatal wound was healed.
- Revelation 13:13 He **performs <4160 poico>** great signs, so that he even **makes <4160 poico>** fire come down out of heaven to the earth in the presence of men.
- Revelation 13:14 And he deceives those who dwell on the earth because of the signs which it was given him to **perform <4160 poico>** in the presence of the beast, telling those who dwell

- on the earth to **make <4160 poico>** an image to the beast who \*had the wound of the sword and has come to life.
- Revelation 13:15 And it was given to him to give breath to the image of the beast, so that the image of the beast would even speak and **cause <4160 poico>** as many as do not worship the image of the beast to be killed.
- Revelation 13:16 And he **causes <4160 poico>** all, the small and the great, and the rich and the poor, and the free men and the slaves, to be given a mark on their right hand or on their forehead,
- Revelation 14:7 and he said with a loud voice, "Fear God, and give Him glory, because the hour of His judgment has come; worship Him who **made** <4160 poico> the heaven and the earth and sea and springs of waters."
- Revelation 16:14 for they are spirits of demons, **performing <4160 poico>** signs, which go out to the kings of the whole world, to gather them together for the war of the great day of God, the Almighty.
- Revelation 17:17 "For God has put it in their hearts to **execute <4160 poico>** His purpose by **having <4160 poico>** a common purpose, and by giving their kingdom to the beast, until the words of God will be fulfilled.
- Revelation 19:19 And I saw the beast and the kings of the earth and their armies assembled to make <4160 poico> war against Him who sat on the horse and against His army.
- Revelation 19:20 And the beast was seized, and with him the false prophet who **performed** <4160 poico> the signs in his presence, by which he deceived those who had received the mark of the beast and those who worshiped his image; these two were thrown alive into the lake of fire which burns with brimstone.
- Revelation 21:5 And He who sits on the throne said, "Behold, I am **making <4160 poico>** all things new." And He \*said, "Write, for these words are faithful and true."
- Revelation 21:27 and nothing unclean, and no one who **practices** <4160 poieo> abomination and lying, shall ever come into it, but only those whose names are written in the Lamb's book of life.
- Revelation 22:11 "Let the one who does wrong, still do wrong; and the one who is filthy, still be filthy; and let the one who is righteous, still **practice** <4160 poieo> righteousness; and the one who is holy, still keep himself holy."
- Revelation 22:15 Outside are the dogs and the sorcerers and the immoral persons and the murderers and the idolaters, and everyone who loves and **practices** <4160 poieo> lying.

# 5483 χαριζομαι charizomai (khar-id'-zom-ahee)

middle voice from <u>5485</u>; TDNT-9:372,1298; v; to show favor, give freely:— NAS-bestowed (1), forgave (2), forgive (3), forgiven (4), forgiving (2), freely give (1), given (1), graciously forgave (1), granted (4), hand (2), things freely given (1).

- AV-forgive 11, give 6, freely give 2, deliver 2, grant 1, frankly forgive 1; 23
- 1) to do something pleasant or agreeable (to one), to do a favour to, gratify
  - 1a) to show one's self gracious, kind, benevolent (1b) to grant forgiveness, to pardon
  - (1c) to give graciously, give freely, bestow
  - (1c1) to forgive (c2) graciously restore one to another (c3) preserve for one a person in peril

- Luke 7:21 At that very time He cured many *people* of diseases and afflictions and evil spirits; and He gave <5483 charizomai> sight to many *who were* blind.
- Luke 7:42 "When they were unable to repay, he **graciously forgave <5483 charizomai>** them both. So which of them will love him more?"
- Luke 7:43 Simon answered and said, "I suppose the one whom he **forgave <5483 charizomai>** more." And He said to him, "You have judged correctly."
- Acts 3:14 "But you disowned the Holy and Righteous One and asked for a murderer to be **granted <5483 charizomai>** to you,
- Acts 25:11 "If, then, I am a wrongdoer and have committed anything worthy of death, I do not refuse to die; but if none of those things is *true* of which these men accuse me, no one can **hand <5483 charizomai>** me over to them. I appeal to Caesar."
- Acts 25:16 "I answered them that it is not the custom of the Romans to hand <5483 charizomai> over any man before the accused meets his accusers face to face and has an opportunity to make his defense against the charges.
- Acts 27:24 saying, 'Do not be afraid, Paul; you must stand before Caesar; and behold, God has **granted <5483 charizomai>** you all those who are sailing with you.'
- Romans 8:32 He who did not spare His own Son, but delivered Him over for us all, how will He not also with Him **freely give <5483 charizomai>** us all things?
- 1 Corinthians 2:12 Now we have received, not the spirit of the world, but the Spirit who is from God, so that we may know the **things freely given <5483 charizomai>** to us by God,
- 2 Corinthians 2:7 so that on the contrary you should rather **forgive <5483 charizomai>** and comfort *him*, otherwise such a one might be overwhelmed by excessive sorrow.
- 2 Corinthians 2:10 But one whom you **forgive <5483 charizomai>** anything, I *forgive* also; for indeed what I have **forgiven <5483 charizomai>**, if I have **forgiven <5483 charizomai>** anything, *I did it* for your sakes in the presence of Christ,
- 2 Corinthians 12:13 For in what respect were you treated as inferior to the rest of the churches, except that I myself did not become a burden to you? Forgive <5483 charizomai> me this wrong!
- Galatians 3:18 For if the inheritance is based on law, it is no longer based on a promise; but God has **granted <5483 charizomai>** it to Abraham by means of a promise.
- Ephesians 4:32 Be kind to one another, tender-hearted, **forgiving <5483 charizomai>** each other, just as God in Christ also has **forgiven <5483 charizomai>** you.
- Philippians 1:29 For to you it has been **granted <5483 charizomai>** for Christ's sake, not only to believe in Him, but also to suffer for His sake,
- Philippians 2:9 For this reason also, God highly exalted Him, and **bestowed <5483 charizomai>** on Him the name which is above every name,
- Colossians 2:13 When you were dead in your transgressions and the uncircumcision of your flesh, He made you alive together with Him, having **forgiven <5483 charizomai>** us all our transgressions,
- Colossians 3:13 bearing with one another, and **forgiving <5483 charizomai>** each other, whoever has a complaint against anyone; just as the Lord **forgave <5483 charizomai>** you, so also should you.
- Philemon 1:22 At the same time also prepare me a lodging, for I hope that through your prayers I will be given <5483 charizomai> to you.

# 2127 ευλογεω eulogeo (yoo-log-eh'-o)

from a compound of <u>2095</u> and <u>3056</u>; TDNT-2:754,275; v; to speak well of, praise:— NAS-bless (9), blessed (25), blessing (3), giving a blessing (1), praise (1), praising (1), surely\* (1).

AV-bless 43, praise 1; 44

- 1) to praise, celebrate with praises
- 2) to invoke blessings
- 3) to consecrate a thing with solemn prayers
  - 3a) to ask God's blessing on a thing
  - 3b) pray God to bless it to one's use
  - 3c) pronounce a consecratory blessing on
- 4) of God
  - 4a) to cause to prosper, to make happy, to bestow blessings on
  - 4b) favoured of God, blessed
- Matthew 14:19 Ordering the people to sit down on the grass, He took the five loaves and the two fish, and looking up toward heaven, He **blessed <2127 eulogeo**> *the food*, and breaking the loaves He gave them to the disciples, and the disciples *gave them* to the crowds,
- Matthew 21:9 The crowds going ahead of Him, and those who followed, were shouting, "Hosanna to the Son of David; **BLESSED <2127 eulogeo>** IS HE WHO COMES IN THE NAME OF THE LORD; Hosanna in the highest!"
- Matthew 23:39 "For I say to you, from now on you will not see Me until you say, 'BLESSED <2127 eulogeo> IS HE WHO COMES IN THE NAME OF THE LORD!'"
- Matthew 25:34 "Then the King will say to those on His right, 'Come, you who are **blessed** <2127 eulogeo> of My Father, inherit the kingdom prepared for you from the foundation of the world.
- Matthew 26:26 While they were eating, Jesus took *some* bread, and after a **blessing <2127 eulogeo>**, He broke *it* and gave *it* to the disciples, and said, "Take, eat; this is My body."
- Mark 6:41 And He took the five loaves and the two fish, and looking up toward heaven, He **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** *the food* and broke the loaves and He kept giving *them* to the disciples to set before them; and He divided up the two fish among them all.
- Mark 8:7 They also had a few small fish; and after He had **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** them, He ordered these to be served as well.
- Mark 11:9 Those who went in front and those who followed were shouting: "Hosanna! **BLESSED <2127 eulogeo>** IS HE WHO COMES IN THE NAME OF THE LORD;
- Mark 11:10 **Blessed <2127 eulogeo>** *is* the coming kingdom of our father David; Hosanna in the highest!"
- Mark 14:22 While they were eating, He took *some* bread, and after a **blessing <2127 eulogeo>** He broke *it*, and gave *it* to them, and said, "Take *it;* this is My body."
- Luke 1:42 And she cried out with a loud voice and said, "Blessed <2127 eulogeo> are you among women, and blessed <2127 eulogeo> is the fruit of your womb!
- Luke 1:64 And at once his mouth was opened and his tongue *loosed*, and he *began* to speak in **praise** <2127 eulogeo> of God.
- Luke 2:28 then he took Him into his arms, and blessed <2127 eulogeo > God, and said,

- Luke 2:34 And Simeon **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** them and said to Mary His mother, "Behold, this *Child* is appointed for the fall and rise of many in Israel, and for a sign to be opposed—
- Luke 6:28 bless <2127 eulogeo> those who curse you, pray for those who mistreat you.
- Luke 9:16 Then He took the five loaves and the two fish, and looking up to heaven, He **blessed** <2127 eulogeo> them, and broke *them*, and kept giving *them* to the disciples to set before the people.
- Luke 13:35 "Behold, your house is left to you *desolate;* and I say to you, you will not see Me until *the time* comes when you say, 'BLESSED <2127 eulogeo> IS HE WHO COMES IN THE NAME OF THE LORD!'"
- Luke 19:38 shouting: "BLESSED <2127 eulogeo> IS THE KING WHO COMES IN THE NAME OF THE LORD; Peace in heaven and glory in the highest!"
- Luke 24:30 When He had reclined *at the table* with them, He took the bread and **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** *it*, and breaking *it*, He *began* giving *it* to them.
- Luke 24:50 And He led them out as far as Bethany, and He lifted up His hands and **blessed** <2127 eulogeo> them.
- Luke 24:51 While He was **blessing <2127 eulogeo>** them, He parted from them and was carried up into heaven.
- Luke 24:53 and were continually in the temple **praising <2127 eulogeo>** God.
- John 12:13 took the branches of the palm trees and went out to meet Him, and *began* to shout, "Hosanna! **BLESSED <2127 eulogeo>** IS HE WHO COMES IN THE NAME OF THE LORD, even the King of Israel."
- Acts 3:26 "For you first, God raised up His Servant and sent Him to **bless <2127 eulogeo>** you by turning every one *of you* from your wicked ways."
- Romans 12:14 Bless <2127 eulogeo> those who persecute you; bless <2127 eulogeo> and do not curse.
- 1 Corinthians 4:12 and we toil, working with our own hands; when we are reviled, we **bless <2127 eulogeo>**; when we are persecuted, we endure;
- 1 Corinthians 10:16 Is not the cup of blessing which we **bless <2127 eulogeo>** a sharing in the blood of Christ? Is not the bread which we break a sharing in the body of Christ?
- 1 Corinthians 14:16 Otherwise if you **bless <2127 eulogeo>** in the spirit *only*, how will the one who fills the place of the ungifted say the "Amen" at your giving of thanks, since he does not know what you are saying?
- Galatians 3:9 So then those who are of faith are **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** with Abraham, the believer.
- Ephesians 1:3 Blessed *be* the God and Father of our Lord Jesus Christ, who has **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** us with every spiritual blessing in the heavenly *places* in Christ,
- Hebrews 6:14 saying, "I WILL **SURELY BLESS <2127 eulogeo>** YOU AND I WILL SURELY MULTIPLY YOU."
- Hebrews 7:1 For this Melchizedek, king of Salem, priest of the Most High God, who met Abraham as he was returning from the slaughter of the kings and **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** him,
- Hebrews 7:6 But the one whose genealogy is not traced from them collected a tenth from Abraham and **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** the one who had the promises.
- Hebrews 7:7 But without any dispute the lesser is **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** by the greater.

- Hebrews 11:20 By faith Isaac **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** Jacob and Esau, even regarding things to come.
- Hebrews 11:21 By faith Jacob, as he was dying, **blessed <2127 eulogeo>** each of the sons of Joseph, and worshiped, *leaning* on the top of his staff.
- James 3:9 With it we **bless <2127 eulogeo>** *our* Lord and Father, and with it we curse men, who have been made in the likeness of God;
- 1 Peter 3:9 not returning evil for evil or insult for insult, but **giving <2127 eulogeo>** a **blessing <2127 eulogeo>** instead; for you were called for the very purpose that you might inherit a blessing.

# 2227 ζωοποιεω zoopoieo (dzo-op-oy-eh'-o)

from the same as 2226 and 4160; TDNT-2:874,290; v; to make alive:—

NAS-come to life (1), give life (1), gives...life (1), gives life (4), impart life (1), life-giving (1), made alive (2).

AV-quicken 9, give life 2, make alive 1; 12

- 1) to produce alive, begat or bear living young
- 2) to cause to live, make alive, give life
  - 2a) by spiritual power to arouse and invigorate
  - 2b) to restore to life
  - 2c) to give increase of life: thus of physical life
  - 2d) of the spirit, quickening as respects the spirit, endued with new and greater powers of life
- 3) metaph., of seeds quickened into life, i.e. germinating, springing up, growing
- John 5:21 "For just as the Father raises the dead and **gives them life <2227 zoopoieo>**, even so the Son also **gives life <2227 zoopoieo>** to whom He wishes.
- John 6:63 "It is the Spirit who **gives life <2227 zoopoieo>**; the flesh profits nothing; the words that I have spoken to you are spirit and are life.
- Romans 4:17 (as it is written, "A FATHER OF MANY NATIONS HAVE I MADE YOU") in the presence of Him whom he believed, *even* God, who **gives life <2227 zoopoieo>** to the dead and calls into being that which does not exist.
- Romans 8:11 But if the Spirit of Him who raised Jesus from the dead dwells in you, He who raised Christ Jesus from the dead will also **give life <2227 zoopoieo>** to your mortal bodies through His Spirit who dwells in you.
- 1 Corinthians 15:22 For as in Adam all die, so also in Christ all will be **made alive <2227 zoopoieo>**.
- 1 Corinthians 15:36 You fool! That which you sow does not **come to life <2227 zoopoieo>** unless it dies;
- 1 Corinthians 15:45 So also it is written, "The first MAN, Adam, BECAME A LIVING SOUL." The last Adam *became* a **life-giving <2227 zoopoieo>** spirit.
- 2 Corinthians 3:6 who also made us adequate *as* servants of a new covenant, not of the letter but of the Spirit; for the letter kills, but the Spirit **gives life <2227 zoopoieo>**.
- Galatians 3:21 Is the Law then contrary to the promises of God? May it never be! For if a law had been given which was able to **impart life <2227 zoopoieo>**, then righteousness would indeed have been based on law.

1 Peter 3:18 For Christ also died for sins once for all, *the* just for *the* unjust, so that He might bring us to God, having been put to death in the flesh, but **made alive <2227 zoopoieo>** in the spirit;

# 2225 ζωογονεω zoogoneo (dzo-og-on-eh'-o)

from the same as 2226 and a derivative of 1096; TDNT-2:873,290; v; to preserve alive:—NAS-gives life (1), preserve (1), survive (1).

AV-preserve 1, live 1; 2

- 1) to bring forth alive
- 2) to give life
- 3) to preserve alive
- Luke 17:33 "Whoever seeks to keep his life will lose it, and whoever loses *his life* will **preserve** <2225 zoogoneo> it.
- Acts 7:19 "It was he who took shrewd advantage of our race and mistreated our fathers so that they would expose their infants and they would not **survive <2225 zoogoneo>**.
- 1 Timothy 6:13 I charge you in the presence of God, who **gives life <2225 zoogoneo>** to all things, and of Christ Jesus, who testified the good confession before Pontius Pilate,

# 2168 ευχαριστεω eucharisteo (yoo-khar-is-teh'-o)

from 2170; TDNT-9:407,1298; v; to be thankful:—

NAS-gave thanks (2), give...thanks (1), give thanks (8), given thanks (6), gives thanks (2), giving thanks (7), thank (9), thanks (1), thanks (1), thanks may be given (1).

AV-give thanks 26, thank 12, be thankful 1; 39

- 1) to be grateful, feel thankful
- 2) give thanks
- Matthew 15:36 and He took the seven loaves and the fish; and **giving thanks <2168 eucharisteo>**, He broke them and started giving them to the disciples, and the disciples *gave them* to the people.
- Matthew 26:27 And when He had taken a cup and given **thanks <2168 eucharisteo>**, He gave *it* to them, saying, "Drink from it, all of you;
- Mark 8:6 And He \*directed the people to sit down on the ground; and taking the seven loaves, He gave thanks <2168 eucharisteo> and broke them, and started giving them to His disciples to serve to them, and they served them to the people.
- Mark 14:23 And when He had taken a cup *and* given thanks <2168 eucharisteo>, He gave *it* to them, and they all drank from it.
- Luke 17:16 and he fell on his face at His feet, **giving thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** to Him. And he was a Samaritan.
- Luke 18:11 "The Pharisee stood and was praying this to himself: 'God, I **thank <2168 eucharisteo>** You that I am not like other people: swindlers, unjust, adulterers, or even like this tax collector.
- Luke 22:17 And when He had taken a cup *and* given thanks <2168 eucharisteo>, He said, "Take this and share it among yourselves;

- Luke 22:19 And when He had taken *some* bread *and* **given thanks <2168 eucharisteo>**, He broke it and gave it to them, saying, "This is My body which is given for you; do this in remembrance of Me."
- John 6:11 Jesus then took the loaves, and having **given thanks <2168 eucharisteo>**, He distributed to those who were seated; likewise also of the fish as much as they wanted.
- John 6:23 There came other small boats from Tiberias near to the place where they ate the bread after the Lord had given thanks <2168 eucharisteo>.
- John 11:41 So they removed the stone. Then Jesus raised His eyes, and said, "Father, I **thank** <2168 eucharisteo> You that You have heard Me.
- Acts 27:35 Having said this, he took bread and **gave thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** to God in the presence of all, and he broke it and began to eat.
- Acts 28:15 And the brethren, when they heard about us, came from there as far as the Market of Appius and Three Inns to meet us; and when Paul saw them, he **thanked <2168 eucharisteo>** God and took courage.
- Romans 1:8 First, I **thank <2168 eucharisteo>** my God through Jesus Christ for you all, because your faith is being proclaimed throughout the whole world.
- Romans 1:21 For even though they knew God, they did not honor Him as God or **give thanks** <2168 eucharisteo>, but they became futile in their speculations, and their foolish heart was darkened.
- Romans 14:6 He who observes the day, observes it for the Lord, and he who eats, does so for the Lord, for he **gives thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** to God; and he who eats not, for the Lord he does not eat, and **gives thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** to God.
- Romans 16:4 who for my life risked their own necks, to whom not only do I give thanks <2168 eucharisteo>, but also all the churches of the Gentiles;
- 1 Corinthians 1:4 I **thank <2168 eucharisteo>** my God always concerning you for the grace of God which was given you in Christ Jesus,
- 1 Corinthians 1:14 I thank <2168 eucharisteo> God that I baptized none of you except Crispus and Gaius,
- 1 Corinthians 10:30 If I partake with thankfulness, why am I slandered concerning that for which I give thanks <2168 eucharisteo>?
- 1 Corinthians 11:24 and when He had **given thanks <2168 eucharisteo>**, He broke it and said, "This is My body, which is for you; do this in remembrance of Me."
- 1 Corinthians 14:17 For you are **giving thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** well enough, but the other person is not edified.
- 1 Corinthians 14:18 I thank <2168 eucharisteo > God, I speak in tongues more than you all;
- 2 Corinthians 1:11 you also joining in helping us through your prayers, so that **thanks may be given <2168 eucharisteo>** by many persons on our behalf for the favor bestowed on us through *the prayers of* many.
- Ephesians 1:16 do not cease **giving thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** for you, while making mention *of you* in my prayers;
- Ephesians 5:20 always **giving thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** for all things in the name of our Lord Jesus Christ to God, even the Father;
- Philippians 1:3 I thank <2168 eucharisteo> my God in all my remembrance of you,
- Colossians 1:3 We give thanks <2168 eucharisteo> to God, the Father of our Lord Jesus Christ, praying always for you,

- Colossians 1:12 **giving thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** to the Father, who has qualified us to share in the inheritance of the saints in Light.
- Colossians 3:17 Whatever you do in word or deed, *do* all in the name of the Lord Jesus, **giving thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** through Him to God the Father.
- 1 Thessalonians 1:2 We **give thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** to God always for all of you, making mention *of you* in our prayers;
- 1 Thessalonians 2:13 For this reason we also constantly **thank <2168 eucharisteo>** God that when you received the word of God which you heard from us, you accepted *it* not *as* the word of men, but *for* what it really is, the word of God, which also performs its work in you who believe.
- 1 Thessalonians 5:18 in everything **give thanks <2168 eucharisteo>**; for this is God's will for you in Christ Jesus.
- 2 Thessalonians 1:3 We ought always to **give thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** to God for you, brethren, as is *only* fitting, because your faith is greatly enlarged, and the love of each one of you toward one another grows *ever* greater;
- 2 Thessalonians 2:13 But we should always **give thanks <2168 eucharisteo>** to God for you, brethren beloved by the Lord, because God has chosen you from the beginning for salvation through sanctification by the Spirit and faith in the truth.
- Philemon 1:4 I **thank <2168 eucharisteo>** my God always, making mention of you in my prayers,
- Revelation 11:17 saying, "We **give You thanks <2168 eucharisteo>**, O Lord God, the Almighty, who are and who were, because You have taken Your great power and have begun to reign.

# 2169 ευχαριστια eucharistia (yoo-khar-is-tee'-ah) eucharistos

from 2170; TDNT-9:407,1298; n f; thankfulness, giving of thanks:—

NAS-giving of thanks (3), gratefully\* (1), gratitude (2), thankfulness (1), thanks (2), thanksgiving (4), thanksgivings (2).

AV-thanksgiving 9, giving of thanks 3, thanks 2, thankfulness 1; 15

1) thankfulness (2) the giving of thanks. For Synonyms see entry 5883

Acts 24:3 we acknowledge *this* in every way and everywhere, most excellent Felix, with all **thankfulness <2169 eucharistia>**.

- 1 Corinthians 14:16 Otherwise if you bless in the spirit *only*, how will the one who fills the place of the ungifted say the "Amen" at your **giving of thanks <2169 eucharistia>**, since he does not know what you are saying?
- 2 Corinthians 4:15 For all things *are* for your sakes, so that the grace which is spreading to more and more people may cause the **giving of thanks <2169 eucharistia>** to abound to the glory of God.
- 2 Corinthians 9:11 you will be enriched in everything for all liberality, which through us is producing **thanksgiving <2169 eucharistia>** to God.
- 2 Corinthians 9:12 For the ministry of this service is not only fully supplying the needs of the saints, but is also overflowing through many **thanksgivings <2169 eucharistia>** to God.
- Ephesians 5:4 and *there must be no* filthiness and silly talk, or coarse jesting, which are not fitting, but rather **giving of thanks** <2169 eucharistia>.

- Philippians 4:6 Be anxious for nothing, but in everything by prayer and supplication with **thanksgiving <2169 eucharistia>** let your requests be made known to God.
- Colossians 2:7 having been firmly rooted *and now* being built up in Him and established in your faith, just as you were instructed, *and* overflowing with **gratitude** <2169 eucharistia>.
- Colossians 3:15 Let the peace of Christ rule in your hearts, to which indeed you were called in one body; and be thankful <2170 eucharistos>.
- Colossians 4:2 Devote yourselves to prayer, keeping alert in it with *an attitude of* **thanksgiving** <2169 eucharistia>;
- 1 Thessalonians 3:9 For what thanks <2169 eucharistia> can we render to God for you in return for all the joy with which we rejoice before our God on your account,
- 1 Timothy 2:1 First of all, then, I urge that entreaties *and* prayers, petitions *and* **thanksgivings** <2169 eucharistia>, be made on behalf of all men,
- 1 Timothy 4:3 *men* who forbid marriage *and advocate* abstaining from foods which God has created to be **gratefully <2169 eucharistia>** shared in by those who believe and know the truth.
- 1 Timothy 4:4 For everything created by God is good, and nothing is to be rejected if it is received with **gratitude** <2169 eucharistia>;
- Revelation 4:9 And when the living creatures give glory and honor **and thanks <2169 eucharistia>** to Him who sits on the throne, to Him who lives forever and ever,
- Revelation 7:12 saying, "Amen, blessing and glory and wisdom and **thanksgiving <2169 eucharistia>** and honor and power and might, *be* to our God forever and ever. Amen."

# 482 αντιλαμβανομαι antilambanomai (an-tee-lam-ban'-om-ahee)

from 473 and the middle voice of 2983; TDNT-1:375,62; v; to take instead of, take hold of:—NAS-given help (1), help (1), partake (1).

AV-help 1, support 1, partaker 1, 3

- 1) to lay hold of, hold fast to anything
- 2) to take a person or thing in order as it were to be held, to take to, embrace
- 3) to help, to be a partaker of, partake of (the benefits of the services rendered by the slaves)
- Luke 1:54 "He has **given help <482 antilambanomai>** to Israel His servant, In remembrance of His mercy,
- Acts 20:35 "In everything I showed you that by working hard in this manner you must help <482 antilambanomai> the weak and remember the words of the Lord Jesus, that He Himself said, 'It is more blessed to give than to receive.'"
- 1 Timothy 6:2 Those who have believers as their masters must not be disrespectful to them because they are brethren, but must serve them all the more, because those who **partake** <482 antilambanomai> of the benefit are believers and beloved. Teach and preach these *principles*.

# **Giving: Metaphors**

# 4222 ποτιζω potizo (pot-id'-zo)

from  $\pi o \tau o \varsigma$  potos a derivative of the alternate of  $\underline{4095}$ ; TDNT-6:159,841; v; (drink, for drinking); to give to drink:—

NAS-drink (2), gave...a drink (2), gave...to drink (5), gives (2), made...drink (1), made to drink (1), water (1), watered (1), waters (2).

AV-give to drink 4, give drink 4, water 3, make to drink 2, watering 1, feed 1; 15

- 1) to give to drink, to furnish drink (2) to water, irrigate (plants, fields etc.)
- 3) metaph. to imbue, saturate one's mind
- Matthew 10:42 "And whoever in the name of a disciple **gives <4222 potizo>** to one of these little ones even a cup of cold water to **drink <4222 potizo>**, truly I say to you, he shall not lose his reward."
- Matthew 25:35 'For I was hungry, and you gave Me *something* to eat; I was thirsty, and you gave <4222 potizo> Me *something* to drink <4222 potizo>; I was a stranger, and you invited Me in:
- Matthew 25:37 "Then the righteous will answer Him, 'Lord, when did we see You hungry, and feed You, or thirsty, and **give** You *something* to **drink** <4222 potizo>?
- Matthew 25:42 for I was hungry, and you gave Me *nothing* to eat; I was thirsty, and you **gave** Me nothing to **drink** <4222 potizo>;
- Matthew 27:48 Immediately one of them ran, and taking a sponge, he filled it with sour wine and put it on a reed, and gave Him a drink <4222 potizo>.
- Mark 9:41 "For whoever **gives <4222 potizo>** you a cup of water to **drink <4222 potizo>** because of your name as *followers* of Christ, truly I say to you, he will not lose his reward.
- Mark 15:36 Someone ran and filled a sponge with sour wine, put it on a reed, and **gave Him a drink <4222 potizo>**, saying, "Let us see whether Elijah will come to take Him down."
- Luke 13:15 But the Lord answered him and said, "You hypocrites, does not each of you on the Sabbath untie his ox or his donkey from the stall and lead him away to water <4222 potizo>
- Romans 12:20 "BUT IF YOUR ENEMY IS HUNGRY, FEED HIM, AND IF HE IS THIRSTY, GIVE HIM A DRINK <4222 potizo>; FOR IN SO DOING YOU WILL HEAP BURNING COALS ON HIS HEAD."
- 1 Corinthians 3:2 I gave <4222 potizo > you milk to drink <4222 potizo >, not solid food; for you were not yet able *to receive it*. Indeed, even now you are not yet able,
- 1 Corinthians 3:6 I planted, Apollos watered <4222 potizo>, but God was causing the growth.
- 1 Corinthians 3:7 So then neither the one who plants nor the one who waters <4222 potizo> is anything, but God who causes the growth.
- 1 Corinthians 3:8 Now he who plants and he who waters <4222 potizo> are one; but each will receive his own reward according to his own labor.
- 1 Corinthians 12:13 For by one Spirit we were all baptized into one body, whether Jews or Greeks, whether slaves or free, and we were all **made to drink <4222 potizo>** of one Spirit.
- Revelation 14:8 And another angel, a second one, followed, saying, "Fallen, fallen is Babylon the great, she who has **made** <4222 potizo> all the nations **drink** <4222 potizo> of the wine of the passion of her immorality."